
 
 
 

Audit Committee 
 
 
Date Thursday 22 March 2012 

Time 10.00 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A - County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's 

agreement. 
 
 
1. Minutes of the meeting held on 16 February 2012  (Pages 1 - 6) 

2. Declarations of interest   

3. Budget and Medium Term Financial Plan Setting Process - 
Presentation by Head of Corporate Finance   

4. Action Plan for Corporate Governance Improvements -  Report of 
Corporate Director Resources  (Pages 7 - 12) 

5. Consolidated Action Plan 2010/11 Audit of Accounts  - Report of 
Corporate Director Resources  (Pages 13 - 24) 

6. Certification of Claims and Returns Annual Report - Report of External 
Auditor  (Pages 25 - 44) 

7. Audit Plan for 2011/12 Accounts - Report of External Auditor  (Pages 
45 - 64) 

8. Changes to the Code of Practice for Local Authority Accounting in the 
UK for 2011/12 - Report of Corporate Director Resources  (Pages 65 - 
72) 

9. Single Asset Register - Update by Corporate Director Resources   

10. Deferred Internal Audit Work - Update by Manager of Internal Audit and 
Risk   

11. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.   

12. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 
discussion of items containing exempt information.   



 
 
 

Part B 
 
Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the 

public (consideration of exempt or confidential information). 
 
13. Minutes of the meeting held on 16 February 2012  (Pages 73 - 74) 

14. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
14 March 2012 
 
 
To: The Members of the Audit Committee 

 
 Councillor E Bell (Chairman) 

Councillor O Temple (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 Councillors C Carr, B Harrison, M Hodgson, L Marshall, B Myers, 
R Ord and D J Southwell 

 
 Co-opted Members: 
 
 T Hoban and K Larkin-Bramley 
 
 
 
 

Contact: Ros Layfield Tel: 0191 383 4205 

 



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

At a Meeting of Audit Committee held in Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham on 
Thursday 16 February 2012 at 10.00 am 

 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor E Bell (Chairman) 

 

Members of the Committee: 

Councillors M Hodgson, B Myers, R Ord, D J Southwell and O Temple 
 
Co-opted Members: 

Mr T Hoban and Ms K Larkin-Bramley 
 
Attendance by External Auditor- C Waddell, and C Banks 
 
 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Carr, and L Marshall 
 

 
1 Minutes  

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 5 January 2012 were agreed as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
 

2 Declarations of Interest  
 
Declarations of interest were provided by Members of the Committee.  A generic 
declaration of interest would be recorded given that Members were school 
governors, members of various Committees of the Council, former District 
Councillor’s and bodies such as the Probation Board, Fire Authority and Police 
Authority. Together with other declarations from Ms Larkin-Bramley, a declaration 
be provided that she is a lecturer at New College Durham.  
 
 

3 Strategic Risk Management- Progress Report for the Quarter period October 
to December 2011 
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Resources that 
highlighted the strategic risks facing the Council and gave an insight into the work 
carried out by the Corporate Risk Management Group during the period October to 
December 2011 (for copy see file of Minutes). 

Additional briefing papers were circulated to the Committee which provided further 
information on two of the significant risks highlighted in the report (for copies see 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



file of Minutes). The Committee suggested that the briefing note from the Head of 
Adult Care relating to the increased cost to the Authority on revision to ordinary 
residence guidance, be referred to Overview and Scrutiny for its consideration of a 
review being undertaken to challenge inter-Local Authority placement 
arrangements. 

In response to the suggestion of members it was agreed that future reports would 
include the detail of removed risks from the register, and that a paper be circulated 
after this meeting on those removed from this quarter. 

Resolved 
 
That the report provided assurance that strategic risks are being effectively 
managed within the risk management framework across the Council. 

 
4 Internal Audit Progress Report- Quarter Ended 31st December 2011 

 
The Committee considered a report of the Manager of Internal Audit and Risk which 
informed members of the work carried out by Internal Audit during the period 
October to December 2011 ( for copy see file of Minutes). 

Resolved 
 
That the progress made on delivering the internal audit plan for 2011/12 to gain 
assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s internal control 
environment be noted. 
 
 

5  Risk Management Strategy and Policy  
 
The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Resources which 
sought approval of the draft Risk Management Strategy and Policy (for copy see file 
of Minutes). 
 
Resolved 
 
That the Risk Management Strategy and Policy be approved. 
 
 

6  Update on AGS Action Plan- Financial Management Standards and Business 
Continuity 
 
The Committee received an update for the Corporate Director, Resources on the 
AGS action plan.  It was noted that the Business Continuity Plan was a priority of 
CMT, and a report would be presented to the Committee in due course.  
 
Clarification was provided to the Committee on the approval process for the 
financial management standards, which lay with the Section 151 Officer. Once 
complete, further details would be provided to the Committee for information. 
 

Page 2



 
7 Consolidated Action Plan- 2010/11 Audit of Accounts 

 
The Committee noted a report of the Corporate Director, Resources which 
presented an updated action plan, consolidating all agreed recommendations for 
improving control weaknesses incorporated in the External Auditor’s 2010/11 
Interim and Final Governance Reports (for copy see file of Minutes). 

In order to provide clarification it was agreed duplicates and key action priorities for 
final accounts closure, in future reports be highlighted. Members requested further 
information in the next report to Committee to provide clarification on the comment 
relating to the review of payment files. (Recommendation 16 page 50)  

Resolved 
 
That the action plan, to gain assurance that control weaknesses identified through 
the final account audit process are being appropriately addressed, be noted. 
 
 

   8 Update on Single Asset Register  
 
The Committee received an update on the work around the single asset register, 
and noted the reasons for phase 1 being slightly behind schedule.  Assurance was 
provided that the work should be complete by the end of the following week, and 
that no key issues had arisen. Members noted the additional resources that had 
been input into this and that colleagues from assets and finance had been working 
on this together. 
 
Councillor R Ord questioned the completeness of the register for the Derwentside 
area, as it appeared that although it was not yet complete, it did not include some 
grazing land which had been owned by the former Derwentside District Council. 
The matter would be looked into and reported back to Councillor Ord directly. 
 
It was noted that assurance on the reliability and completeness of the asset register 
would be provided by both Internal and External Audit, through their periodic testing 
on capital accounting. 
 
Resolved 
 
That the position be noted. 
 
 

9 External Audit Progress Report 
 
The Committee considered a report of the External Auditor (for copy see file of 
Minutes) that provided an update on progress in delivering its’ responsibilities as 
the Council’s external auditor. 
 

Page 3



In response to members requesting further detail on changes to future financial 
statements, as referred to in the report, the Committee noted that a report would be 
presented to the next meeting on changes in reporting standards. 
There were questions listed in the report for the Committee to consider at some 
point, and following discussion it was agreed that the Chair and Vice Chair of the 
Committee consider the issues with the Manager of Internal Audit and Risk on the 
best way to brief the Committee on the issues listed. 
 
Resolved 
That the report be noted. 
 
 
The Chairman agreed that in order to keep members informed and to make a 
decision as early as possible the next item could be considered. 
 
 

10  Annual Governance Statement 
 
The Manager of Internal Audit and Risk explained to the Committee that the draft 
AGS that is to be considered by Committee on 28 June, had various stages to go 
though prior to the committee’s consideration, and that the statement would not be 
complete in time to be dispatched along with the agenda for the meeting. The 
Committee accepted the reasons for this and agreed to the statement being 
forwarded to them as soon as possible. 
 
 

 

Page 4



  

Action Plan - Work of Audit Committee - Part A - 22 March 2012 
 

Ref 
No. 

Date of 
Meeting 

Item 
No. 

Title of Report Action Required By Whom Report to 
Committee 
(date)/ 
implemented 

1. 6.1.11 
28.7.11 
5.1.12 

8 Bank Account 
Rationalisation/ 
Reconciliation 

Six monthly update 
reports be provided 

Corporate 
Director, 
Resources 

30.7.12 

2. 29.9.11 
10.11.11 
5.1.12 
16.2.12 

4 
 

Single Asset 
Register 

Update on 
achievement of 
revised phase 1  

Gerald Darby/ 
Jeff Garfoot 
 
 
 

22.3.12 
 
 

3. 29.9.11 
 

7 Duplicate 
Payments 

Up date report once 
next stage of review 
of potential duplicates 
complete 

Bev White 31.5.12 

4. 29.9.11 
31.10.11 

10 Icelandic banks Update - as and 
when necessary 

Corporate 
Director, 
Resources 

TBA 

5. 5.1.12 
16.2.12 

6 Corporate 
Governance 
Improvements 

Remaining issues on 
the implementation 
plan be brought to 
the next meeting 

Risk and 
Governance 
Manager  

22.3.12 
 
Item 4 
 
 

6. 5.1.12 
16.2.12 

7 Consolidated 
Action Plan – Final 
Accounts 

Update to be brought 
as a standard item to 
every meeting – 
report format to be 
amended to clearly 
show progress and 
status of each 
recommendation –
using RAG rating. 
Next report to provide 
clarification on 
comment on review 
of payment files 

Jeff Garfoot 22.3.12 
 
Item 5 
 
 

7. 5.1.12 9 Annual Audit Letter Report to be brought 
to Committee 
outlining changes 
and implications of 
changes to HRA 
Funding 

Jeff Garfoot TBA 

8. 16.2.12 6 F M Standards Once Section 151 
Officer has 
completed the 
process, further 
details be brought 
back to Committee 

Corporate 
Director, 
Resources 

TBA 

9. 16.2.12 9 External Audit 
progress Report 

Changes in future 
financial reporting 
standards, be 
presented to the next 
meeting 

Hilary Appleton 22.3.12 
 
Item 8 

 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Audit Committee 
 
22 March 2012 
 
Action Plan for Corporate Governance 
Improvements 

 

 

 
 

Report of Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to update the Audit Committee on progress in 
implementing the agreed governance action plan, which highlights areas of 
improvement arising from the annual review of the effectiveness of corporate 
governance arrangements.  

Background 

2. The Council has approved and adopted a code of corporate governance 
which is consistent with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework – 
‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government’.  The Annual Governance 
Statement (AGS) explains how the Council complies with this code and also 
meets the requirements of Regulation 4 (3) of the Accounts and Audit 
(England) Regulations 2011 in relation to the publication of a Statement on 
Internal Control.   

 
3. To inform the 2010/11 AGS, the annual review of the effectiveness of 

corporate governance arrangements was carried out. In support of this review, 
all Corporate Directors were asked to provide an assurance statement to 
ensure that there is understanding council wide of the Council’s governance 
arrangements and that they are embedded within each operational area 
including project and partnership responsibilities.   

4. From this review, a number of areas for improving corporate governance have 
been identified. These were reported in the 2010/11 AGS, and are 
documented in a governance action plan attached to this report in Appendix 2.  

Recommendations and reasons 

5. Audit Committee to confirm that this report provides assurance that action is 
being taken to address areas of improvement in corporate governance 
arrangements, as set out in the attached action plan in Appendix 2. 

 

Contact:  David Marshall Tel: 0191 3834311 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



 

 
Finance - Financial planning and management is a key component of effective 

corporate governance. 

Staffing - Ensuring the adequate capability of staff meets a core principle of the 

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA)/Society of Local 
Authority Chief Executives (SOLACE) guidance. 

 
Risk – Delivery of the corporate governance action plan will strengthen the decision 

making and strategic and operational management of the Council’s business. 
 

Equality and Diversity/ Public Sector Equality Duty - Engaging local communities 
including hard to reach groups meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ SOLACE 
guidance. 

 

Accommodation – None directly, although asset management is a key component 
of effective corporate governance 

 

Crime and Disorder – None. 

 

Human Rights - None. 

 

Consultation - Engaging local communities meets a core principle of the CIPFA/ 

SOLACE guidance. 

 

Procurement – None.  

 

Disability issues – Ensuring access to services meets a core principle of the 
CIPFA/ SOLACE guidance. 

 

Legal Implications – Ensuring compliance with relevant laws and regulations, and 

ensuring that expenditure is lawful, is a key component of effective corporate 
governance 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

Page 8



 

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
–
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

 
T

h
e
 L

e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 t

h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h
o
 w

il
l 
o
v
e
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 f
o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

n
o
t 
th

e
 L

e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r,

 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

 
N

o
. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

T
a
rg

e
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

  

S
ta

tu
s
 a

s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

1
 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l.
  

T
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

e
a
k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 

in
to

 t
h
e
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 o

r 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
. 
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

y
 C

M
T

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 

y
e
a
r.

  
T

h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.

 

D
o
n
 

M
c
L
u
re

 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

2
0
1
1
/ 

1
2
 

A
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 f
in

a
lis

e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 t
o
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
. 

2
 

P
a
y
 

H
a
rm

o
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

S
in

g
le

 
S

ta
tu

s
. 

  

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 P

a
y
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

 
K

im
 J

o
b
s
o
n
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t.
 

3
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

re
v
is

e
d
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

  

T
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 T

h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.

 

J
e
ff

 G
a
rf

o
o
t 

D
e
c
 2

0
1
1
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

 
re

v
is

e
d
 

to
 

3
1
 

M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
2
, 

d
u
e

 
to

 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
 O

n
 

ta
rg

e
t.

 

4
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

IC
T

 a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

s
in

g
le

 p
o
in

ts
 o

f 
fa

il
u
re

, 
a
n
d
 w

it
h
 d

a
ta

 
s
to

re
d
 s

e
c
u
re

ly
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

 n
e
w

 
b
a
c
k
u
p
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

w
o
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
ll
y
 

s
e
g
re

g
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

e
r 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ts

. 

P
h
il 

J
a
c
k
m

a
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

th
is

 
w

o
rk

 
is

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

b
e
in

g
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

 
It
 
is

 
lik

e
ly

 
th

a
t,

 i
f 

th
e
 
c
a
p
it
a
l 

b
id

 
is

 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
, 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

la
te

r 
th

a
n
 

th
e

 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

. 
 

Page 9



 

N
o

. 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

T
a
rg

e
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

  

S
ta

tu
s
 a

s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t,
 f
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

a
b
le

 e
th

ic
a
l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
 

C
o
le

tt
e
 

L
o
n
g
b
o
tt

o
m

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 

 T
h
e
 
L
o
c
a
lis

m
 
A

c
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 
ro

y
a
l 

a
s
s
e

n
t 

o
n
 
th

e
 
1
5
th

 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

th
e
 

e
th

ic
a
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
e
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
. 
  

 T
h
e
 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 
e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 
th

e
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 
o
f 

th
is

 u
n
ti
l 

th
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
J
u
ly

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m

 A
c
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

b
o
d
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

 o
f 

A
p
ri
l 

w
a

s
 u

n
re

a
li
s
ti
c
. 

 T
h
e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

W
G

 
in

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
u
th

o
ri
s
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
, 

ta
k
in

g
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 a

p
p
e
a

r.
 

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
. 
  

5
 

C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

y
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

E
th

ic
a
l 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
  

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 e
th

ic
a
l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 

C
o
le

tt
e
 

L
o
n
g
b
o
tt

o
m

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 

6
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

J
e
n
n
y
 

H
a
w

o
rt

h
 

 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
 

A
 s

ta
g
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
’s

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 3

 m
a
in

 a
re

a
s
: 

re
c
o
rd

s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
A

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 

in
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
0
. 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 

in
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 R

e
c
o
rd

s
 R

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

A
 n

e
w

 D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 P

o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 

a
g
re

e
d
 b

y
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
in

 M
a
y
 2

0
1
1
 a

n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e

s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 

h
a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 T

ie
r 

4
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
to

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
. 
 K

e
y
 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

re
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
fo

r 
d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f
re

e
d
o
m

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 a

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 b
o
th

 o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
. 

Page 10



 

N
o

. 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 i
s
s
u

e
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

T
a
rg

e
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

  

S
ta

tu
s
 a

s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 k

e
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
/ 

s
e
a
rc

h
 

e
n
g
in

e
s
. 

T
h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
0
/ 

1
1
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.

 

R
o
g
e
r 

G
o
o
d
e
s
 

A
u
g
 2

0
1
2
 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

7
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
to

 
k
e
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

  

S
c
o
p
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

In
tr

a
n
e
t.

 

R
o
g
e
r 

G
o
o
d
e
s
 

A
u
g
 2

0
1
2
 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

8
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 

T
e
a
m

s
. 

  

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

C
a
ro

le
 

P
a
y
n
e
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1
1
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

  

9
 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
. 
  

 

P
la

n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

y
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

o
u
tl
in

in
g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
o
li
c
ie

s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
u
c
c
e

s
s
io

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

K
im

 J
o
b
s
o
n
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
c
lim

a
te

 o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 

im
p
o
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
is

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 a

 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 g
o
a
l 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 
a
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 s

e
t 

a
t 
p
re

s
e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 R

e
d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 

m
a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 “

a
t 

ri
s
k
” 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 s

k
ill

s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t
h
is

 p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Audit Committee 
 
22 March 2012 
 
Consolidated Action Plan 
2010/11 Audit of Accounts 
 

 

 
 

Report of Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1 The purpose of this report is to present an updated action plan, for Members 
information, consolidating all agreed recommendations for improving control 
weaknesses incorporated in the External Auditor’s 2010/11 Interim and Final 
Governance Reports. 

2 The action plan is being used by management for monitoring purposes and is 
reported to the Committee as part of the regular reporting agreed at its 
meeting on 5 January 2012. 

3 The report is presented in accordance with paragraph 4.1.26 of the 
Committee’s Operational Terms of Reference, “to monitor progress made by 
management in response to both internal and external audit findings and 
recommendations”. 

The Action Plan 

4 An updated action plan incorporating progress made to date is included at 
Appendix 2.  The summary of the action plan gives a red, amber or green 
rating to both the completion dates and the progress towards achieving the 
recommendation: 

• Date achieved: 

RED – date in original action plan not achieved 
AMBER – date not yet reached 
GREEN – date met for completion of the task 
 

• Progress 

RED – completion of action not likely to be achieved and likely to 

impact on the year end closing of accounts 
AMBER – progressing towards completion and unlikely to impact on 

year end closing of accounts 
GREEN – recommendation completed. 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



5 The Action Plan is divided into two sections; the summary of the 
recommendations and the detailed comments for each recommendation.   

6 Where new narrative has been added to the ‘Comments’ column, the text has 
been added ‘in bold’ to aid identification of changes made since the last 

update report. 

7 Internal Audit is reviewing the progress on the implementation of the 
recommendations.  This is intended to give assurance that the 
recommendations are being addressed.   

Recommendation and reasons 

 

8 Members are asked to note the action plan attached at Appendix 2 and to 
gain assurance that control weaknesses identified through the final account 
audit process are being appropriately addressed.    

 

Contact:  Hilary Appleton Tel: 0191 383 3544 

Page 14



 
Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance –   
None 
 
Staffing -  

None 

 

Risk -  

None 

 

Equality and Diversity -  

None 

 

Accommodation -  

None 

 

Crime and Disorder -  

None 

 

Human Rights -  

None 

 

Consultation -  

None 

 

Procurement -  

None 

 

Disability Discrimination Act -  

None 

 

Legal Implications -  

None 

 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

INTERIM AND FINAL GOVERNANCE REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

Date 

achieved - 

RAG 

Progress - 

RAG
Implications

Interim Recommendation

Recommendation 1: Control Environment GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 2: Control Environment RED AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 3: Control Environment RED AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 4: Control Environment GREEN AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 5: Control Environment GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 6: Migration of former district Information Systems AMBER GREEN  

Recommendation 7: General Ledger RED AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 8: General Ledger GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 9: General Ledger GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 10: General Ledger RED AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 11: General Ledger GREEN AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 12: General Ledger GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 13: General Ledger RED AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 14: Payroll
RED AMBER

No implication on year end process - but 

affects good governance

Recommendation 15: Accounts Payable GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 16: Accounts Payable AMBER GREEN  

Recommendation 17: School Information Management System (SIMS)
GREEN GREEN

 

Recommendation 18: Oracle Projects GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 19: Oracle Projects GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 20: Oracle Projects GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 21: Business Rates (NNDR)

AMBER AMBER

Impact if recommendation not 

implemented.  Actions now in place to fulfil 

recommendation.

Recommendation 22: Business Rates (NNDR)

AMBER AMBER

Impact if recommendation not 

implemented.  Actions now in place to fulfil 

recommendation.

Recommendation 23: Council Tax

AMBER AMBER

Impact if recommendation not 

implemented.  Actions now in place to fulfil 

recommendation.

Recommendation 24: Council Tax

AMBER AMBER

Impact if recommendation not 

implemented.  Actions now in place to fulfil 

recommendation.

Recommendation 25: Housing Benefits GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 26: Housing Benefits GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 27: Housing Benefits

AMBER AMBER

Impact if recommendation not 

implemented.  Actions now in place to fulfil 

recommendation.

Recommendation 28: Housing Benefits GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 29: Bank Reconciliations GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 30: Bank Reconciliations

GREEN AMBER

Impact if reconciliations not completed.  

Actions now in place to ensure 

reconciliations are performed.

Recommendation 31: Bank Reconciliations

RED AMBER

Impact if reconciliations not completed.  

Actions now in place to ensure 

reconciliations are performed.

Recommendation 32: Bank Reconciliations GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 33: Bank Reconciliations GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 34: Housing Rents RED GREEN  

Recommendation 35: Material Information System Reconciliations
RED AMBER

No implication on year end process - but 

affects good governance

Recommendation 36: Material Information System Reconciliations
RED AMBER

No implication on year end process - but 

affects good governance

Recommendation 37: Material Information System Reconciliations

RED AMBER

Impact if reconciliations not completed.  

Actions now in place to ensure 

reconciliations are performed.

Page 17



Recommendation 38: Material Information System Reconciliations

RED AMBER

Impact if reconciliations not completed.  

Actions now in place to ensure 

reconciliations are performed.

Recommendation 39: Material Information System Reconciliations

RED AMBER

Impact if reconciliations not completed.  

Actions now in place to ensure 

reconciliations are performed.

Recommendation 40: Material Information System Reconciliations GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 41: Material Information System Reconciliations RED AMBER No implication on year end process

Recommendation 42: Early Substantive Testing GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 43: IFRS Restatement GREEN GREEN  

Final Recommendation 

Recommendation 1

RED AMBER

Impact if single asset register not 

completed.  Actions now in place to 

ensure completion is achieved.

Recommendation 2
RED AMBER

No implication on year end process if 

recommendation implemented.

Recommendation 3
AMBER AMBER

No implication on year end process if 

recommendation implemented.

Recommendation 4
RED AMBER

No implication on year end process if 

recommendation implemented.

Recommendation 5
AMBER AMBER

No implication on year end process if 

recommendation implemented.

Recommendation 6 GREEN GREEN  

Recommendation 7
AMBER AMBER

No implication on year end process if 

recommendation implemented.

Page 18



IN
T

E
R

IM
 A

N
D

 F
IN

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

D
e
ta

il

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
y

T
o

 b
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s

 -
 

R
A

G
Im

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

In
te

ri
m

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 1
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

IC
T

 r
e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 a
n
d
 m

a
d
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
IC

T
 r

e
la

te
d
 r

is
k
s
.

IC
T

 -
 K

e
it
h

 H
o

lli
n

s
M

e
d

iu
m

3
1

-M
a

r-
1

2
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t

o
o
 m

a
n
y
 I

C
T

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 L

G
R

 a
n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 F
o
ru

m
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 2
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
d
e
s
ig

n
 t

h
e
 '
le

a
v
e
rs

' 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
le

te
s
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 l
e
a
v
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

a
n
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 l
e
a
v
e
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 c

o
lle

c
t 

a
ll 

IT
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 l
e
a
v
e
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

IC
T

 -
  

P
a

u
l 

S
a

n
d

e
rs

o
n

H
ig

h
3

1
-O

c
t-

1
1

A
 n

e
w

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 I

C
T

 L
ia

is
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
, 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t.

  
T

h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

u
t 

a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

h
a
s
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
ln

k
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 m

a
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
s
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

p
e
o
p
le

 d
a
ta

. 
 T

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
A

p
ri
l

A
M

B
E

R

N
o

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 3
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 a

ll 
d
o
rm

a
n
t 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

.
IC

T
 -

 K
e

it
h

 H
o

lli
n

s
H

ig
h

3
1

-O
c
t-

1
1

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 2

. 
 A

s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 2

A
M

B
E

R
N

o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 4
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 d

is
a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 c

a
n
 r

e
c
o
v
e
r 

d
a
ta

 i
f 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o
n
. 

A
 r

e
s
to

re
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 k

e
y
 s

y
s
te

m
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

y
e
a
rl
y
 u

s
in

g
 a

 f
u
ll 

b
a
c
k
 u

p
 o

f 
a
ll 

d
a
ta

, 
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

o
ft

w
a
re

.

IC
T

 -
 S

te
v
e

 

H
o

d
g
s
o

n

H
ig

h
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

IC
T

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 d

is
a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

. 
F

u
ll 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
y
 t

e
s
ti
n
g

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 a

t 

T
a
n
fi
e
ld

 b
u
t 

th
is

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

fa
ilu

re
. 

A
ll 

k
e
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 b

a
c
k
e
d
 u

p
 w

it
h
 

ta
p
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 r
e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 b

u
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t

e
s
t 

re
s
to

re
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is

. 
 

A
 n

e
w

 S
to

ra
g

e
 A

re
a
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
w

 i
n
 a

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 

s
ta

rt
 t

e
s
t 

re
s
to

re
s
. 

 A
ll 

d
a
ta

 i
s
 b

a
c
k
e
d
 u

p
 a

n
d
 t

e
s
t 

re
s
to

re
s
 a

re
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

y
e
a
r.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 5
: 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
o
lic

y
.

IC
T

 -
 B

o
b

 G
ib

s
o

n
M

e
d

iu
m

3
1

-O
c
t-

1
1

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
o
lic

y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 

b
e
in

g
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

to
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 I

C
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 A
 P

o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 6
: 

M
ig

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fo
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

S
y
s
te

m
s

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
ry

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 a
n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

m
a
n
n
e
r.

 T
h
is

 

w
ill

 h
e
lp

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 r

o
b
u
s
tn

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
k
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
.

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r/
IC

T

H
ig

h
3

1
-M

a
r-

1
2

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
d
a
y
-t

o
-d

a
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 

fo
rm

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 (

A
g

re
s
s
o
 a

n
d
 M

a
s
te

rp
ie

c
e
) 

to
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 O

ra
c
le

 E
-

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
it
e
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 a

 n
e
w

 c
o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 (

IC
O

N
) 

w
e
n
t 

liv
e
 w

it
h
 e

ff
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 1
6
th

 M
a
rc

h
, 

s
in

c
e
 w

h
e
n
 a

ll 
in

c
o
m

e
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 b

a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
b
a
n
k
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
g

in
 t

o
 b

e
 p

h
a
s
e
d
 o

u
t.

 S
in

c
e
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 o

n
ly

 a
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e
d
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 o

ld
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

G
R

E
E

N

•H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

c
h
e
q

u
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 (
C

h
e
s
te

r-
le

-S
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 C

it
y
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

).
 •

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
/N

N
D

R
 r

e
fu

n
d
s
 (

C
h
e
s
te

r-
le

-S
tr

e
e
t)

. 
• 

P
o
s
ti
n
g

 o
f 

s
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 

•P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
s
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
t 

c
re

d
it
 n

o
te

s
 a

n
d
 w

ri
te

-o
ff

s
. 

•T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
a
n
k
 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

•J
o
u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
. 

•T
h
e
 

a
b
o
v
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

h
a
s
e
d
 o

u
t 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 m
o
n
th

s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

O
p
e
n
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 S

y
s
te

m
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 s

u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
ts

 a
re

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 

O
ra

c
le

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 o

ld
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

W
it
h
 e

ff
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
ll 

u
s
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 (

ie
 A

g
re

s
s
o
 a

n
d
 M

a
s
te

rp
ie

c
e
) 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 o
n
ly

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 n

e
e
d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
te

m
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
is

t 
a
b
o
v
e
. 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
s
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

, 
c
re

d
it
 n

o
te

s
 a

n
d
 w

ri
te

-o
ff

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
.

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 7
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

a
ll 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 b
y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
r.

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
rr

o
rs

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 

jo
u
rn

a
l 
is

 e
n
te

re
d
, 

a
n
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 s

a
v
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
im

e
 

a
m

e
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

rr
o
r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
H

ila
ry

 

A
p

p
le

to
n

M
e

d
iu

m
3

1
-M

a
r-

1
1

T
h
e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 i
s
 d

o
n
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
. 

A
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 t
e
a
m

s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 e

n
te

ri
n
g

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g

e
r.

  
S

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

to
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 8
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

e
x
is

te
n
c
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
e
g

a
c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it
h
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

n
o
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 u
s
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

a
n
ip

u
la

te
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
r 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 a
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p

le
to

n
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

M
e

d
iu

m
3

1
-D

e
c
-1

1
In

 O
ra

c
le

, 
o
n
ly

 u
s
e
rs

 w
it
h
 s

u
p
e
ru

s
e
r,

 l
e
d
g

e
r 

m
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g

e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

u
s
e
rs

 c
a
n
 e

n
te

r/
c
h
a
n
g

e
 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
w

h
e
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
h
a
v
e
 

th
e
ir
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
ir
 l
in

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t.

 U
s
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 l
e
g

a
c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
s
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e
g

a
c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 A
 

li
s
t 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 u
s
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 l

e
g

a
c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i

s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 b
y
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
lm

o
s
t 

n
o

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

t 
p

re
s
e
n

t.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 9
: 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
u
s
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g

a
c
y
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

A
ll 

u
s
e
rs

 w
h
o
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
g

a
c
y
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

r 
w

h
o
 l
e
ft

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 

th
e
ir
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
.

M
ic

h
a

e
l 
R

o
s
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
 -

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

F
ro

m
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 l
is

t 
o
f 

p
a
y
ro

ll 
le

a
v
e
rs

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

O
ra

c
le

 u
s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 l
e
ft

 a
re

 h
a
v
in

g
 

th
e
ir
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

e
rm

in
a
te

d
. 

A
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

h
e
c
k
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 d

o
n
e
 o

n
 u

s
e
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 O

ra
c
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

e
rm

in
a
te

d
. 

A
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 A

g
re

s
s
o
 w

a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
in

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

b
y
 3

0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 a

ll 
u
p
d
a
te

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 A

g
re

s
s
o
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

u
s
e
rs

. 
 

B
e
in

g
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d

 a
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 c

lo
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d

.

G
R

E
E

N

1
3
/0

3
/1

2
 1

1
:2

1

C
:\

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 S

e
tt

in
g
s
\j
ill

.p
a
rk

e
r\

L
o
c
a
l 
S

e
tt

in
g
s
\T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n
te

n
t.

O
u
tl
o
o
k
\Z

K
0
E

7
P

N
U

\G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 -
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 -

 1
2
-0

3
-1

2
 -

 f
o
r 

A
u
d
it
 C

tt
e
e
 F

in
a
l)
/D

e
ta

il
3
 o

f 
7

Page 19



R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y

T
o

 b
e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a
te

 f
o

r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 -

 

R
A

G
Im

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

0
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

c
a

rr
ie

s
 t

h
e

m
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

ly
. 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
b

y
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
o

n
 a

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 f

ile
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

le
a

r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

M
e
d
iu

m
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 L

e
d

g
e

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a

m
s
. 

T
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

a
l 
e

n
tr

ie
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

p
u

t.
 T

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

 J
o

u
rn

a
l 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 6

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

. 
 D

u
e

 t
o

 u
n

fo
re

s
e

e
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 j
o

u
rn

a
ls

, 
th

e
s

e
 w

il
l 

n
o

w
 b

e
 i

n
p

u
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 L

e
d

g
e

r 
b

y
 1

6
 M

a
rc

h
. 

 T
h

e
 

jo
u

rn
a

ls
 h

a
v
e

 o
v
e

r 
4

,0
0

0
 l

in
e

s
 o

f 
d

e
ta

il
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s

is
te

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

1
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
tr

ia
l 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
. 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 t
ri

a
l 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

n
e

ts
 t

o
 z

e
ro

.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

 

L
e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 -

 

3
0
 -

A
p
r-

1
1

A
g

re
e

d
. 

B
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 w

e
e

k
ly

, 
d

a
ily

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

tr
ia

l 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 

e
x
e

rc
is

e
. 

 N
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
 l

a
te

s
t 

tr
ia

l 
b

a
la

n
c

e
 w

a
s

 r
u

n
 o

n
 9

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 i

s
 i

n
 b

a
la

n
c

e
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

2
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
d

a
ta

s
e

t 
to

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

le
d

g
e

r 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 A

p
ri

l 
to

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
0

. 

S
u

it
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

 g
a

in
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

a
y
ro

ll 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

le
d

g
e

r 
fo

r 
a

ll 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 -

 

L
e
d
g
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

M
e
d
iu

m
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 -

 

3
0
 -

J
u
n
-1

1

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
. 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
 d

a
ta

s
e

t 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ile

d
 t

o
 O

ra
c
le

 a
t 

th
e

 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
c

o
n

c
il

ia
ti

o
n

 i
s

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 

a
n

d
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

3
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

L
e

d
g

e
r

T
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
r 

in
te

rf
a

c
e

 f
ile

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 l
o

c
k
 t

h
e

 u
p

lo
a

d
 f

ile
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

M
e
d
iu

m
3
0
-S

e
p
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g

 t
h

is
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 d
e

la
y
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

le
d

g
e

r.
  

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
, 

e
rr

o
rs

 o
n

 

in
p

u
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

il
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
rr

e
c

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
e

d
g

e
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r.
  

If
 t

h
e

 f
il

e
s

 w
e

re
 

lo
c

k
e

d
, 

th
e

y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 f
il

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 r
e

-

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

c
o

rr
e

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 e
rr

o
rs

. 
 I

t 
is

 n
o

t 
fe

lt
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i

s
 a

 p
ra

c
ti

c
a

l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

4
: 

P
a

y
ro

ll

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 l
is

t,
 

e
it
h

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
a

to
ri

e
s
 l
is

t.
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

n
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 l
is

t 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

a
t 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

s
ig

n
a

to
ri

e
s
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
v
in

g
 b

o
th

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 t

im
e

 s
h

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

 c
la

im
s
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
u

le
n

t 

ti
m

e
 s

h
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 c
la

im
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

.

N
ic

k
 O

rt
o
n

N
ic

k
 O

rt
o
n

M
e
d
iu

m
a
s
a
p

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fo

rm
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
, 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
a

rg
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
, 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
u

c
h

 a
 

lis
t 

a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 a
n

y
 c

a
s
e

. 
E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 s

p
re

a
d

s
h

e
e

t 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 

is
 u

n
d

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

th
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
is

s
u

e
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 w

e
re

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

c
o

m
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 k

n
o

w
n

 e
-m

a
il 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 w

a
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 ‘
s
ig

n
e

d
’.
 E

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 

a
 r

o
u

te
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
w

a
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
o

m
e

th
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 v
e

ry
 q

u
ic

k
ly

. 
A

s
 a

n
 i
n

te
ri

m
 r

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
, 

lin
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 w

ill
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 

fo
rm

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

ti
e

r 
o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 c
o

u
n

te
rs

ig
n

e
d

. 
It

 w
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
 a

n
 e

x
tr

a
 

s
te

p
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
n

p
o

p
u

la
r 

a
s
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 d
e

la
y
 c

la
im

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 b

u
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

u
th

o
ri

s
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
w

o
u

ld
 

h
a

v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 f
o

rm
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

ri
a

l 
ro

u
te

. 
 

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 -

 b
u
t 

a
ff
e
c
ts

 g
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

P
a

y
ro

ll 
g

e
t 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti
m

e
s
h

e
e

ts
 i
n

 l
a

rg
e

 b
a

tc
h

e
s
 s

o
 w

e
 w

ill
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

lit
y
 o

f 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
in

g
 a

 c
o

v
e

r 
s
h

e
e

t 
to

 b
e

 e
n

c
lo

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
e

s
 

e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
a

tc
h

. 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
w

ill
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
v
e

r 
s
h

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

d
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r/
C

le
rk

 w
ill

 s
ig

n
 t

h
a

t.
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
c
o

v
e

r 
e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

lo
ts

 o
f 

c
la

im
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

rr
iv

e
 i
n

 s
m

a
ll 

b
a

tc
h

e
s
, 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
e

 

b
a

tc
h

e
s
 w

e
re

n
't
 s

p
lit

 u
p

 b
e

fo
re

 w
e

 g
o

t 
th

e
m

. 
C

h
e

c
k
in

g
 s

ig
n

a
tu

re
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 t
im

e
-

c
o

n
s
u

m
in

g
 o

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
e

 c
o

u
ld

 s
ti
ll 

e
n

d
 u

p
 w

it
h

 a
 v

e
ry

 l
o

n
g

 s
ig

n
a

to
ry

 l
is

t 
s
o

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

W
h

e
n

 M
y
V

ie
w

 (
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
L

in
k
’s

 s
e

lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

b
 

b
a

s
e

d
 f

a
c
ili

ty
) 

is
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 (

b
y
 3

1
.0

3
.1

2
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
) 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 a

ll 
b

e
 i
n

p
u

tt
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 i
n

to
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
lin

k
. 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 c
o

u
ld

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 i
n

p
u

t 
c
la

im
s
 d

ir
e

c
t 

o
n

to
 M

y
V

ie
w

. 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
o

lle
d

 o
u

t 
to

 H
o

m
e

 C
a

re
 

c
le

rk
s
 e

tc
 a

s
 w

e
ll.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 p

a
p

e
rl

e
s
s
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 r
e

s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

c
c
e

s
s
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

5
: 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

D
if
fe

re
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 v

e
ri

fy
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
if
y
 f

o
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
n

o
n

-

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
rd

e
r 

in
v
o

ic
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
fu

s
e

 t
o

 p
a

y
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 s
e

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

d
u

ti
e

s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

.

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

P
a
y
a
b
le

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
 -

 

w
it
h
 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
 

e
ff
e
c
t

N
o

n
-o

rd
e

r 
in

v
o

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

v
e

ri
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 b

y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 

re
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
.

G
R

E
E

N

1
3

/0
3

/1
2

 1
1

:2
1

C
:\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
\j
ill

.p
a

rk
e

r\
L

o
c
a

l 
S

e
tt

in
g

s
\T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n

te
n

t.
O

u
tl
o

o
k
\Z

K
0

E
7

P
N

U
\G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 -
 1

2
-0

3
-1

2
 -

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

tt
e

e
 F

in
a

l)
/D

e
ta

il
4

 o
f 

7

Page 20



R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y

T
o

 b
e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a
te

 f
o

r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 -

 

R
A

G
Im

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

6
: 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 

s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fi
le

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

.

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

P
a
y
a
b
le

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

H
ig

h
3
1
-M

a
r-

1
2

 A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
e

re
 i

s
 n

o
 ‘

fo
rm

a
l’

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

, 
o

n
ly

 f
iv

e
 

s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 a
u

th
o

ri
s

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

b
il

it
y
 t

o
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
m

. 
 F

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e

 s
e

n
io

r 
s

ta
ff

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 s
p

e
c

if
ic

 a
n

d
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

fi
le

s
 a

n
d

 o
n

e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

s
 c

o
v
e

r,
 i

n
 t

h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
ic

k
n

e
s

s
 o

r 
a

n
n

u
a

l 

le
a

v
e

.

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
a

y
 r

u
n

s
. 

 

1
. 

A
ll

 l
e

g
a

c
y
 i

m
p

o
rt

s
 f

il
e

s
 f

o
r 

S
IM

S
 (

fo
r 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

),
 S

S
ID

 (
fo

r 
S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
),

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
S

e
c

to
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
, 

B
o

a
rd

in
g

 O
u

t 
a

ll
o

w
a

n
c

e
s

, 
C

O
R

A
M

 

(f
o

r 
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
),

 P
a

y
ro

ll
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s

io
n

s
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

 (
A

P
) 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
b

e
fo

re
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

in
g

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a

ll
 c

h
e

c
k

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
ti

n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

. 
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 P
a

y
a

b
le

 s
ta

ff
 w

il
l 

c
h

e
c

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
e

d
 f

il
e

s
 a

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
it

e
m

s
. 

 

O
n

ly
 5

 s
e

n
io

r 
A

P
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
c

e
s

s
 f

a
c

il
it

y
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 s
u

c
h

 

fi
le

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

 d
ir

e
c

t 
in

p
u

t 
to

 t
h

e
s

e
 f

il
e

s
.

G
R

E
E

N

2
. 

T
h

e
 d

a
il

y
 B

A
C

S
 r

u
n

 i
s

 s
im

il
a

rl
y
 r

u
n

 b
y
 o

n
ly

 5
 s

e
n

io
r 

A
P

 s
ta

ff
. 

 T
h

e
s

e
 a

re
 h

ig
h

 

v
o

lu
m

e
 r

u
n

s
 o

f 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
h

e
c

k
e

d
 i

n
 d

e
ta

il
 a

t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

. 
 E

a
c

h
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 v
a

li
d

a
te

d
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
te

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

 

li
n

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 O

ra
c

le
 s

y
s

te
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 u
s

u
a

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

 d
a

il
y
 p

a
y
 r

u
n

 

is
 a

ro
u

n
d

 £
3

m
 a

n
d

 e
a

c
h

 r
u

n
 w

il
l 

b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 a
 ‘

s
ig

h
t 

c
h

e
c

k
’ 

fo
r 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

n
e

s
s

. 
 

T
h

e
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ta

ff
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

d
 w

il
l 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

if
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e

 r
u

n
 

to
ta

l 
in

 e
x

c
e

s
s

 o
f 

£
3

m
 f

o
r 

n
o

 e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 r

e
a

s
o

n
; 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

v
e

s
ti

g
a

te
d

 f
o

r 

la
rg

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

7
: 

S
c

h
o

o
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s

te
m

 

(S
IM

S
)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
o

n
ly

 a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 o

r 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
e

a
m

 c
a

n
 o

rd
e

r 
g

o
o

d
s
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 t

h
e

n
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
y
p

a
s
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

S
IM

S
 s

y
s
te

m
.

P
a
u
l 
T

u
rg

o
o
s
e

P
a
u
l 
T

u
rg

o
o
s
e

M
e
d
iu

m
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 -

 

3
1
-M

a
r-

1
1

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 '
d

iv
is

io
n

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
' 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

ir
 o

rd
e

ri
n

g
/i
n

v
o

ic
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 r

e
it
e

ra
te

d
 a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 v

is
it
 

s
ta

g
e

. 
A

 s
e

n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
h

a
s
 t

o
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
e

 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 b
a

tc
h

e
s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
 

s
ta

ff
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

o
rd

e
rs

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

c
a

s
e

s
 u

n
le

s
s
 a

 v
a

lid
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

n
o

t 

d
o

in
g

 s
o

 e
.g

. 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

/u
ti
lit

y
 b

ill
s
. 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 t
o

ld
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 v

e
rb

a
l 

o
rd

e
rs

 m
u

s
t 

b
e

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 u
p

 a
s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ri
n

te
d

 S
IM

S
 o

rd
e

r 

c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

V
e

ry
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
a

lly
, 

a
 t

e
a

c
h

e
r 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 o
rd

e
re

d
 g

o
o

d
s
 u

n
b

e
k
n

o
w

n
 t

o
 

o
ff

ic
e

 s
ta

ff
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 g

o
o

d
s
/i
n

v
o

ic
e

 s
u

d
d

e
n

ly
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
. 

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

, 
ra

n
g

in
g

 f
ro

m
 1

5
 p

u
p

ils
 t

o
 1

,4
0

0
 p

u
p

ils
, 

lo
g

is
ti
c
s
 

s
o

m
e

ti
m

e
s
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

a
 f

u
ll 

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
d

o
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 i
f 

w
e

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
it
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

8
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c

ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 l
is

t 

fo
r 

u
s
e

 a
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

ir
e

c
t.

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 

s
ig

n
a

to
ri

e
s
 l
is

t 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

a
t 

o
n

ly
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
to

ri
e

s
 a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

a
rd

 c
o

p
y
 e

x
tr

a
c
ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

s
.

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

M
e
d
iu

m
3
0
-S

e
p
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

9
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c

ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

S
u

rv
e

y
o

rs
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 j
o

b
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

in
 O

ra
c
le

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 o
r 

in
 a

 

h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

rm
a

t.

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

P
a
u
l 
B

u
rr

M
e
d
iu

m
3
0
-S

e
p
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

0
: 

O
ra

c
le

 P
ro

je
c

ts

T
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 a

 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u

e
 t

h
a

t 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
re

s
s
.

P
h
ili

p
 C

u
rr

a
n

P
h
ili

p
 C

u
rr

a
n

M
e
d
iu

m
3
0
-S

e
p
-1

1
F

o
rm

e
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 E

s
ti
m

a
ti
n

g
 t

e
a

m
s
 w

it
h

in
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

fo
r 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l/
 d

e
s
ig

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 b

u
t 

P
h

ili
p

 C
u

rr
a

n
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 w

it
h

 N
e

il 
H

a
rr

is
o

n
 (

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
) 

a
n

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
a

t 
a

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 T
h

is
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 

th
is

 s
y
s
te

m
, 

a
n

d
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

in
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 r

a
re

ly
 g

e
t 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 S

y
s
te

m
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 E
s
ti
m

a
ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

a
n

 i
s
s
u

e
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

1
: 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 (

N
N

D
R

)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 a

t 
a

ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
it
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
u

n
o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a

t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
y
in

g
 N

N
D

R
 a

re
.

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

M
e
d
iu

m
0
1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
ta

ff
 n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 5

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

. 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
e

f 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
.

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

2
: 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 (

N
N

D
R

)

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 a

 c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 N

N
D

R
 s

y
s
te

m
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 u
p

lo
a

d
 o

n
 f

ile
.

A
la

n
 W

e
d
d
le

 /
 

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

A
la

n
 W

e
d
d
le

 /
 

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

M
e
d
iu

m
0
1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
ir

s
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
B

ill
in

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 5
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
, 

a
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

je
c
t 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

3
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 a

t 
a

ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
it
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 a

ll 
u

n
o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a

t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
y
in

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 a

re
.

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

M
e
d
iu

m
0
1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
ta

ff
 n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 5

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

. 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
e

f 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
.

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

4
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 a

 c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 s

y
s
te

m
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 u
p

lo
a

d
 o

n
 

fi
le

.

A
la

n
 W

e
d
d
le

 /
 

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

A
la

n
 W

e
d
d
le

 /
 

A
n
g
e
la

 S
e
a
rl
e

M
e
d
iu

m
0
1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
ir

s
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
B

ill
in

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 5
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
, 

a
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

je
c
t 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

A
M

B
E

R
Im

p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
.

1
3

/0
3

/1
2

 1
1

:2
1

C
:\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
\j
ill

.p
a

rk
e

r\
L

o
c
a

l 
S

e
tt

in
g

s
\T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n

te
n

t.
O

u
tl
o

o
k
\Z

K
0

E
7

P
N

U
\G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 -
 1

2
-0

3
-1

2
 -

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

tt
e

e
 F

in
a

l)
/D

e
ta

il
5

 o
f 

7

Page 21



R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y

T
o

 b
e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a
te

 f
o

r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 -

 

R
A

G
Im

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

5
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

P
ro

c
e

s
s
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 k

e
e

p
 o

n
 f

ile
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 p
ro

 

fo
rm

a
 t

o
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

e
re

 

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 e

it
h

e
r 

In
c
o

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
r 

J
o

b
 S

e
e

k
e

rs
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

.

C
a
te

 B
la

c
k
b
u
rn

C
a
te

 

B
la

c
k
b
u
rn

H
ig

h
0
1
-A

u
g
-1

1
S

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
ra

in
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 s

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 C

IS
 p

ro
-f

o
rm

a
. 

 A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

. 
 

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

6
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fi
le

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 p
a

y
 r

u
n

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

.

M
ic

h
e
lle

 W
a
te

rs
M

ic
h
e
lle

 

W
a
te

rs

H
ig

h
0
1
-J

a
n
-1

2
S

ta
ff

 n
o

ti
fi
e

d
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 5

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

. 
A

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
G

R
E

E
N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

7
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 u
p

lo
a

d
 

o
n

 f
ile

.

A
la

n
 W

e
d
d
le

 /
 

L
is

a
 S

a
lk

e
ld

A
la

n
 W

e
d
d
le

 /
 

L
is

a
 S

a
lk

e
ld

M
e
d
iu

m
0
1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
ir

s
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
B

ill
in

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 5
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
, 

a
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

je
c
t 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

A
M

B
E

R
Im

p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

8
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 

s
a

ti
s
fy

 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
u

b
s
id

y
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

a
ri

s
in

g
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
e

a
k
n

e
s
s
e

s
.

T
ra

c
e
y
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n

T
ra

c
e
y
 

R
o
b
in

s
o
n

H
ig

h
0
1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
g

re
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

9
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
ll 

b
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 

p
u

n
c
tu

a
lly

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

.
D

a
v
id

 W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

D
a
v
id

 

W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

M
e
d
iu

m
0
1
-J

a
n
-1

2
A

g
re

e
d

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

0
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 b
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
.

D
a
v
id

 W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

D
a
v
id

 

W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

M
e
d
iu

m
0
1
-J

a
n
-1

2
A

g
re

e
d

. 
 B

a
n

k
 R

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
s
 a

t 
3

1
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 

1
0

 f
o

rm
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

 B
y
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 7

 f
o

rm
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
a

n
k
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

, 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

.
A

M
B

E
R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

1
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
fo

rm
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
a

n
k
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ile

d
 t

o
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 O
ra

c
le

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r.

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

s
p

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

 a
ll 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
.

D
a
v
id

 W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

D
a
v
id

 

W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

H
ig

h
3
0
-S

e
p
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
 B

a
n

k
 R

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
s
 a

t 
3

1
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 

1
0

 f
o

rm
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
a

n
k
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

 B
y
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 7

 f
o

rm
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

b
a

n
k
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

, 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
 A

ll 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

re
s
o

lv
e

d
. 

 S
m

a
ll 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 w
ill

 b
e

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 o

ff
.

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

2
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 

b
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 a

 s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r.

  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

a
n

y
 e

rr
o

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
.

D
a
v
id

 W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

D
a
v
id

 

W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

H
ig

h
3
0
-S

e
p
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

3
: 

B
a

n
k

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

a
lis

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
fo

rm
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
h

e
q

u
e

b
o

o
k
s
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

D
a
v
id

 

W
a
tc

h
m

a
n

H
ig

h
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
. 

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 w

e
re

 a
s

k
e

d
 t

o
 

re
tu

rn
 t

h
e

 c
h

e
q

u
e

 b
o

o
k

s
, 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 i

t 
is

 n
o

t 
p

o
s

s
ib

le
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
li

s
h

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 h
a

v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 b
a

n
k

 s
ig

n
a

to
ri

e
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

h
e

q
u

e
 b

o
o

k
s

 u
s

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
s

 a
re

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

s
ig

n
a

to
ri

e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 b

a
n

k
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

, 
s

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

e
q

u
e

 

b
o

o
k

s
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 u

s
e

d
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

4
: 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 k

e
e

p
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
n

ts
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
y
s
te

m
 

p
a

ra
m

e
te

rs
 u

p
lo

a
d

 o
n

 f
ile

.

A
z
h
a
r 

R
a
fi
q

A
z
h
a
r 

R
a
fi
q

M
e
d
iu

m
3
0
-S

e
p
-1

1
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
 R

e
n

t 
c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 a

n
d

 v
e

ri
fi
e

d
. 

 E
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 t
h

re
e

 

re
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

tc
h

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
s
te

r 
s
p

re
a

d
s
h

e
e

t.
  

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

5
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
s
e

n
io

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r.

 T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
is

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 -

 s
e
e
 

lis
t 
o
f 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
. 

 S
u

b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

 n
o

w
  

in
c

lu
d

e
 a

 l
in

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

s
ig

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

re
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

r.
  

A
 l

is
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
a

m
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

rs
 

o
f 

a
ll

 n
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 r

e
c

o
n

c
il

ia
ti

o
n

s
 i

s
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 n

a
m

e
s

 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 r

e
c

o
n

c
il

ia
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 

b
e

in
g

 c
o

m
p

il
e

d
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 -

 b
u
t 

a
ff
e
c
ts

 g
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

6
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

A
ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 p

re
p

a
re

r.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 c
le

a
rl

y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
 

s
e

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

u
ti
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
s
 o

f 
p

re
p

a
re

r 
a

n
d

 

re
v
ie

w
e

r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 -

 s
e
e
 

lis
t 
o
f 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
. 

 S
u

b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

 n
o

w
  

in
c

lu
d

e
 a

 l
in

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

s
ig

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

re
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

r.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 -

 b
u
t 

a
ff
e
c
ts

 g
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

7
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

u
n

c
tu

a
lly

. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 q
u

ic
k
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 

e
rr

o
rs

.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 -

 s
e
e
 

lis
t 
o
f 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
M

a
te

ri
a

l 
S

y
s
te

m
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
. 

F
o

r 

th
e

 1
1

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
/B

e
n

e
fi
ts

/H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
. 

It
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 

b
e

e
n

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

n
ly

 

n
e

e
d

s
 f

o
rm

a
lis

in
g

 a
n

d
 b

e
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
a

lly
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
. 

F
o

r 
th

e
 6

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s
/B

e
n

e
fi
ts

/H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 a

 d
ra

ft
 l
is

t 
o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

rs
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 w
h

ic
h

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
in

g
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

A
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
e

a
m

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 b

ri
n

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

s
 o

n
 7

 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

. 
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 M

a
te

ri
a

l 
S

y
s
te

m
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

 

a
g

re
e

d
  

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 n

e
e

d
 e

m
b

e
d

d
in

g
 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

d
a

y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 

re
c

o
n

c
il

ia
ti

o
n

 d
a

te
.

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

8
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 l
is

te
d

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it
h

 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 -

 s
e
e
 

lis
t 
o
f 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

a
g

re
e

d
, 

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 u
p

 o
n

 a
n

 o
n

 

g
o

in
g

 b
a

s
is

. 
 A

 P
ro

je
c

t 
T

e
a

m
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 f
o

rm
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

to
 b

ri
n

g
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

re
c

o
n

c
il

ia
ti

o
n

s
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

s
 o

n
 7

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

. 
It

 i
s

 e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
b

y
 

2
3

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 a
ll

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s

te
m

 r
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

to
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c

o
n

c
il

ia
ti

o
n

s
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 m

o
n

th
ly

.

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
.

1
3

/0
3

/1
2

 1
1

:2
1

C
:\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
\j
ill

.p
a

rk
e

r\
L

o
c
a

l 
S

e
tt

in
g

s
\T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n

te
n

t.
O

u
tl
o

o
k
\Z

K
0

E
7

P
N

U
\G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 -
 1

2
-0

3
-1

2
 -

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

tt
e

e
 F

in
a

l)
/D

e
ta

il
6

 o
f 

7

Page 22



R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y

T
o

 b
e
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
a
te

 f
o

r 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 -

 

R
A

G
Im

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

9
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 -

 s
e
e
 

lis
t 
o
f 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
T

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
.

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

0
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

D
e

rw
e

n
ts

id
e

 s
it
e

 a
re

 s
p

lit
 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

ra
c
le

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 -

 s
e
e
 

lis
t 
o
f 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 
 T

h
is

 a
c

ti
o

n
 i

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

1
: 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
y
s

te
m

 R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 

th
e

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
le

d
g

e
rs

. 
A

s
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 -

 s
e
e
 

lis
t 
o
f 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
3
0
-J

u
n
-1

1
A

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
it
e

m
s
. 

 A
u

d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 

in
p

u
t 

6
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
. 

 D
u

e
 t

o
 u

n
fo

re
s

e
e

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

a
ls

, 
th

e
s

e
 w

il
l 

n
o

w
 b

e
 i

n
p

u
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 L

e
d

g
e

r 
b

y
 1

6
 M

a
rc

h
. 

T
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

a
ls

 h
a

v
e

 o
v
e

r 
4

,0
0

0
 l

in
e

s
 o

f 

d
e

ta
il

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

2
: 

E
a

rl
y
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

s
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

o
n

ly
 o

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 

th
e

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

B
V

A
C

O
P

 h
e

a
d

in
g

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

H
ig

h
3
0
-J

u
n
-1

1
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 A
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 d

id
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

te
ri

m
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
, 

th
e

 d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 w

a
s
 a

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

a
t 

‘h
e

a
lt
h

 

w
a

rn
in

g
’.
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
u

p
lic

a
te

s
, 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 c

re
a

te
 a

 

c
h

e
c
k
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
is

 w
e

e
k
ly

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

y
 o

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
. 

 A
 l

is
t 

h
a

s
 r

e
c

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 c

ir
c

u
la

te
d

 t
o

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ta

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t.

  
W

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

p
u

t 
in

to
 t

h
e

 L
e

d
g

e
r,

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

u
n

 o
n

 a
 

w
e

e
k

ly
 b

a
s

is
 t

o
 c

h
e

c
k

 f
o

r 
e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
d

u
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

3
: 

IF
R

S
 R

e
s

ta
te

m
e

n
t

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 I
F

R
S

 r
e

s
ta

te
d

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 

a
s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
.

H
ila

ry
 A

p
p
le

to
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e

H
ig

h
3
0
-J

u
n
-1

1
P

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
.

G
R

E
E

N

F
in

a
l 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 1

E
n

s
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
 d

e
v
o

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
s
s
e

ts
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
a

s
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
u

rg
e

n
c
y
.

D
o
n
 M

c
L
u
re

C
a
p
it
a
l 
T

e
a
m

 /
 

A
s
s
e
ts

 T
e
a
m

H
ig

h
3
1
-D

e
c
-1

1
A

 p
ro

je
c
t 

te
a

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
is

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
2

0
1

1
. 

A
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
is

 p
la

n
 i
s
 

b
e

in
g

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 f

u
tu

re
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
. 

 5
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

 V
e

rb
a

l 
u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 2

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 

to
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 1

6
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
. 

 B
o

th
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 p
a

s
s

e
d

 t
o

 C
IP

F
A

 f
o

r 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
in

g
. 

 O
n

e
 i

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
a

n
d

 o
n

e
 

re
m

a
in

s
 t

o
 b

e
 l

o
a

d
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 s

y
s

te
m

.

A
M

B
E

R

Im
p
a
c
t 
if
 s

in
g
le

 a
s
s
e
t 
re

g
is

te
r 

n
o
t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 i
s
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 2

E
n

s
u

re
 q

u
a

lit
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 

s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
lo

s
e

 d
o

w
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

.

D
o
n
 M

c
L
u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e

H
ig

h
3
1
-J

a
n
-1

2
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

v
is

it
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
le

s
s
o

n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

 G
o

o
d

 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

is
. 

 W
o

rk
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 

c
lo

s
e

 d
o

w
n

 p
la

n
. 
 T

h
e

 c
lo

s
e

-d
o

w
n

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 n

o
te

s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 i
s

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 1

6
 M

a
rc

h
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 3

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
.

D
o
n
 M

c
L
u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e

H
ig

h
3
0
-J

u
n
-1

2
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

A
M

B
E

R
N

o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 4

E
n

s
u

re
 c

lo
s
e

d
o

w
n

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
 

c
lo

s
e

 d
o

w
n

 p
la

n
, 

c
le

a
rl

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 r
o

le
s
, 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
s
.

D
o
n
 M

c
L
u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e

H
ig

h
3
1
-J

a
n
-1

2
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

v
is

it
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
le

s
s
o

n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

 G
o

o
d

 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

is
. 

 W
o

rk
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 t

o
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 c
lo

s
e

 d
o

w
n

 p
la

n
. 

 T
h

e
 c

lo
s

e
-d

o
w

n
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 n
o

te
s

 f
o

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

is
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 1

6
 M

a
rc

h
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 5

E
n

s
u

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
lla

te
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a

s
is

.

D
o
n
 M

c
L
u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

H
ig

h
3
0
-J

u
n
-1

2
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 W
o

rk
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
 c

lo
s

e
 d

o
w

n
 p

la
n

. 
 T

h
e

 c
lo

s
e

-

d
o

w
n

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 n

o
te

s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 i
s

 d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 1

6
 M

a
rc

h
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 6

C
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll 

fo
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 

b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

D
o
n
 M

c
L
u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

S
y
s
te

m
s

H
ig

h
C

o
m

p
le

te
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

.

G
R

E
E

N

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 7

P
e

rf
o

rm
 a

 s
e

lf
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 c

h
e

c
k
lis

ts
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs
’ 
q

u
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
.

D
o
n
 M

c
L
u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

F
in

a
n
c
e

H
ig

h
3
0
-J

u
n
-1

2
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 
W

o
rk

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 

to
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
 c

lo
s

e
 d

o
w

n
 p

la
n

. 
 T

h
e

 c
lo

s
e

-d
o

w
n

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c

e
 n

o
te

s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 i
s

 d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 1

6
 M

a
rc

h
.

A
M

B
E

R

N
o
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
.

1
3

/0
3

/1
2

 1
1

:2
1

C
:\

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

e
tt

in
g

s
\j
ill

.p
a

rk
e

r\
L

o
c
a

l 
S

e
tt

in
g

s
\T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

te
rn

e
t 

F
ile

s
\C

o
n

te
n

t.
O

u
tl
o

o
k
\Z

K
0

E
7

P
N

U
\G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 -
 1

2
-0

3
-1

2
 -

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
 C

tt
e

e
 F

in
a

l)
/D

e
ta

il
7

 o
f 

7

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



  C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s
 -

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 

D
u

rh
a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 25



C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

m
y
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.4

R
e

s
u

lt
s

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.5

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s

 o
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

1
5

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
7

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

8
       

Page 26



In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
L

o
c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 c

la
im

 l
a
rg

e
 s

u
m

s
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 m

o
n

e
y
 i
n

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
id

ie
s
 f

ro
m

 c
e
n

tr
a
l 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

g
ra

n
t-

p
a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e
tu

rn
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
. 
M

y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 t

o
 

g
ra

n
t-

p
a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
la

im
s
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
id

ie
s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 o

r 
th

a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

in
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
re

tu
rn

s
 i
s
 r

e
li
a
b

le
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
m

y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
tu

rn
s
. 

U
n

d
e

r 
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

8
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9

9
8

, 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

a
y
, 

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 
m

a
k
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
e

rt
if
y
in

g
 c

la
im

s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t.
 W

h
e

re
 s

u
c
h

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
, 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 i
ts

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

d
o

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
y
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
ir

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

. 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 v

a
ri

e
s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

g
ra

n
t-

p
a

y
in

g
 b

o
d

y
, 

b
u

t 
in

 b
ro

a
d

 t
e

rm
s
: 

!
 

fo
r 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 b

e
lo

w
 £

1
2

5
,0

0
0

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
a

k
e

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 I
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 w
o

rk
; 

!
 

fo
r 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 £

1
2

5
,0

0
0

 a
n

d
 £

5
0

0
,0

0
0

, 
I 

u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k
 l
im

it
e

d
 t

e
s
ts

 t
o

 a
g

re
e

 f
o

rm
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
, 

b
u

t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 

a
n

y
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

fo
r 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 o

v
e

r 
£

5
0

0
,0

0
0

, 
I 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 m
y
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
. 

I 
a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 t

o
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 p
la

c
e

 r
e

lia
n
c
e

 o
n

 i
t.

 D
e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

a
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 I

 

u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 a
g

re
e

 f
o

rm
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e

rl
y
in

g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
t 

th
e

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

r 
d

a
ta

. 
 

C
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 I
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
. 

M
y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 m
a
y
 a

ls
o

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

h
e

re
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 d

is
a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ty

, 
o

r 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
3

 

Page 27



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

m
y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 
I 

h
a

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
m

y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 b

e
lo

w
. 

M
y
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a

b
le

. 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 i
n

 n
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

d
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

la
im

s
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

te
s
ti
n

g
 (

th
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
d

e
c
id

e
s
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
).

  
 T

a
b

le
 1

: 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
  

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 c
e

rt
if

ie
d

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
2

0
0

9
/1

0

T
o

ta
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 

£
3

8
3

,7
7

4
,7

0
2

 
£

3
6

4
,9

0
2

,1
1
7

 

T
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 

1
1

 
1

4
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 
6

 
7

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 w

h
e

re
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u
e

d
  

7
 

8
 

T
o

ta
l 
c
o

s
t 

o
f 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 
£

1
0

3
,5

4
1

 
£

1
7

8
,4

6
8

 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
4

 

Page 28



R
e

s
u

lt
s

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

w
o

rk
T

h
is

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
m

y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 t
h

e
 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
. 

1
In

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

, 
I 
c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 1

1
 g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
s
 f

o
r 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 O
f 

th
e

s
e

 I
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t:
 

!
 

a
 l
im

it
e

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

re
ly

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 o
f 

tw
o

 c
la

im
s
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

a
 f

u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
n

in
e

 c
la

im
s
. 

 

2
I 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

iv
e

 c
la

im
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 f
u

ll 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
n

e
 c

la
im

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 l
im

it
e

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

e
rr

o
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

I 
is

s
u

e
d

 a
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 

to
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t-

p
a

y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
 f

o
r 

s
ix

 c
la

im
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 f
u

ll 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
n
e

 c
la

im
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 

 

3
I 

in
c
lu

d
e

 b
ri
e

f 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a

ll 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

rs
 b

e
lo

w
. 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
re

la
te

s
 t

o
 m

y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

c
la

im
. 

 
  A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
5

 

Page 29



T
a

b
le

 2
: 

C
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 a
b

o
v

e
 £

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 a
n

d
 f

u
ll

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 

fo
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u

e
d

?
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

£
2

2
0

,6
1

7
,9

1
0

 
N

o
. 

O
u

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 t
h

is
 c

la
im

 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
llo

w
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

  

£
3

,0
2

2
 p

lu
s
 

e
x
tr

a
p

o
la

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 

o
f 

£
2

5
7

,6
8

1
. 

Y
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

c
la

im
 w

a
s
 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

. 
I 

te
s
t 

2
0

 c
a

s
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 o
f 
th

e
 f

o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

ty
p

e
s
 

(n
o

n
-H

R
A

, 
re

n
t 

re
b

a
te

s
, 
re

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t)

, 
w

it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 c

a
s
e

s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

o
u

t 
te

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
4

0
 c

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 e

rr
o

rs
 w

e
re

 

fo
u

n
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

. 
 

I 
fo

u
n

d
 f

e
w

e
r 

d
is

c
re

p
a

n
c
ie

s
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r,

 m
o

s
t 

w
e

re
 

n
o

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
v
a

lu
e

s
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 b

u
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
x
tr

a
p

o
la

te
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

e
a

c
h

 e
rr

o
r 

is
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y
 

a
p

p
ly

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

rr
o

r 
ra

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 e

n
tr

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 u
s
in

g
 s

u
b
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
. 

T
h

is
 g

a
v
e

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
e

x
tr

a
p

o
la

te
d

 

s
u

b
s
id

y
 o

v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

2
5

7
,6

8
1

. 
T

a
b

le
 3

 s
h

o
w

s
 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

 

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 

£
1

,9
5

7
,6

0
9

 
N

o
. 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

b
u

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

in
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

0
 

N
o

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 b

u
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
6

 

Page 30



C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

re
tu

rn
 p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 

fo
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u

e
d

?
 

H
R

A
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 

-£
2

,7
5

7
,0

0
0

 
N

o
. 

B
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
is

 c
la

im
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

0
 

N
o

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
e

 

b
a

s
e

 d
a

ta
 r

e
tu

rn
 

N
o

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

. 
N

o
. 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
s
id

y
 

re
g

im
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 m

e
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
m

o
re

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

n
d

 w
e

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 

p
la

c
e

 r
e

lia
n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 

0
 

Y
e

s
. 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 m

u
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

u
s
a

b
le

 f
lo

o
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p

re
 -

1
9

4
5

 a
n

d
 

1
9

4
5

 t
o

 1
9

6
4

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

 h
o
u

s
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 ‘
la

rg
e

’ 
a

n
d

 

‘s
m

a
ll’

 c
a

te
g
o

ri
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 s

to
c
k
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
re

d
e

c
e

s
s
o

r 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 W

e
a

r 
V

a
lle

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
o

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 f

lo
o

r 
a

re
a

 d
a

ta
 b

u
t 

m
e

re
ly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

s
 l
a

rg
e

 o
r 

s
m

a
ll.

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

ly
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

H
R

A
. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
, 

1
8

 l
e

a
s
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 w

e
re

 

re
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 r

e
n

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

t,
 a

n
d

 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
e

 d
a

ta
 r

e
tu

rn
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 

s
to

c
k
. 

A
 f

o
rm

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

g
o
t 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
to

 d
o

 

s
o

 s
o

m
e

 y
e

a
rs

 a
g

o
 b

u
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

fi
n

d
 a

n
y
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

is
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 r

e
n

ta
l 
in

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

s
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
7

 

Page 31



 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 

fo
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u

e
d

?
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
n

o
n

-

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 r

a
te

s
 

re
tu

rn
 

£
9

1
,8

4
3

,1
3

4
 

N
o

. 

A
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 c

la
im

, 
w

it
h

 a
 

la
rg

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 

s
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

h
u

m
a

n
 e

rr
o

r.
 

0
 

Y
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 b

u
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

la
im

. 

In
 a

 t
e

s
t 

o
f 

2
0

 i
te

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 3

 (
i)

 I
 f

o
u

n
d

 a
n

 

e
rr

o
r 

o
f 

£
1

1
,4

7
6

.3
4

 i
n

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a

l 
re

lie
f.

 T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

is
 c

a
s
e

 i
n

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
 i
n

 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 V

O
A

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
a

l 
re

lie
f.

 

In
 a

 t
e

s
t 

o
f 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

2
0

 i
te

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 5

(i
) 

I 
fo

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
o

n
e

 

ra
te

p
a

y
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
d

 m
a

d
e

 a
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 

S
B

R
R

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 t
w

o
 r

e
lie

f 
fo

rm
s
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
b

u
t 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 ‘
m

e
rg

e
d

’ 
s
y
s
te

m
, 

th
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 n

o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

 

m
o

re
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 

In
 a

 t
e

s
t 

o
f 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

2
0

 i
te

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 6

(i
) 

I 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

re
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 c

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 r
e

lie
f 

b
u

t 
th

e
 l
ia

b
le

 p
a

rt
y
 w

a
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
s
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

c
il.

 T
h
e

 r
u

le
s
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 

fo
r 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 i
ts

e
lf
 i
n

 r
a

te
a

b
le

 o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 d

o
 n

o
t 

q
u

a
lif

y
 f

o
r 

re
lie

f.
 D

u
rh

a
m

’s
 v

ie
w

 i
s
 

th
a

t 
a

s
 t

w
o

 o
f 

th
e

 s
c
h

o
o
ls

 a
re

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

-a
id

e
d

 

c
h

u
rc

h
 s

ta
te

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

h
ir

d
 i
s
 a

 f
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o
n

 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
th

e
y
 q

u
a

lif
y
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
lie

f.
 O

n
e

 s
c
h
o

o
l 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
8

 

Page 32



C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

re
tu

rn
 p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 

fo
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u

e
d

?
 

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

io
c
e
s
e
 t

h
a

t 
is

 a
 R

e
g

is
te

re
d

 

C
h

a
ri

ty
, 

s
o

 i
t 

w
a

s
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
to

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 c
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 

re
lie

f.
 T

h
e

 r
a

te
a

b
le

 o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 a

s
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

fo
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
: 

!
 

s
e

e
k
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 s

ta
tu

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 t
w

o
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
; 

!
 

u
p

d
a

te
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 a

ll 
th

re
e

 a
s
 t

h
e

 

ra
te

a
b

le
 b

o
d
y
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il;

 a
n

d
  

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
s
ta

te
 a

id
e

d
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 

s
y
s
te

m
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 r

a
te

p
a

y
e

r 
s
ta

tu
s
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 r
e

lie
f 

b
e

in
g

 g
iv

e
n

. 

F
o

r 
1

1
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

2
0

 i
te

m
s
, 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 w

a
s
 e

m
p

ty
 f

o
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 e
m

p
ty

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 r

a
te

 r
e

lie
f 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

u
ld

 

n
o

t 
fi
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
ile

s
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 v

o
id

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
s
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
g

a
in

 i
n

 f
u
tu

re
. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
9

 

Page 33



 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 

fo
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u

e
d

?
 

T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

’ 
p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

re
tu

rn
  

£
3

3
,0

1
0

,9
3

6
 

N
o

. 

A
 h

ig
h

 v
a

lu
e

 c
la

im
 w

it
h

 a
 

la
rg

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

Q
L

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 i
n

 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r.
 

0
 

Y
e

s
. 

F
ro

m
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
5

 p
a

rt
-t

im
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 

s
ta

rt
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 1

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

0
7

, 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
fi
n

d
 o

n
e

 f
ile

. 
F

o
r 

fi
v
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 

s
a

m
p

le
d

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

fi
n

d
 o

p
t 

in
 o

r 
o

p
t 
o

u
t 

fo
rm

s
 (

a
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

).
 

E
le

v
e

n
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e
 y

o
u

th
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
e

re
 p

a
y
in

g
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 b

o
th

 a
 f
u

ll-
ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
 

p
o

s
t.

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
a

id
 f

o
r 

‘e
x
tr

a
 

d
u

ti
e

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t’
. 

T
h

e
 e

rr
o

r 
w

a
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 
 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 s

o
m

e
 i
n

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 

fo
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
. 

 

S
u

re
 s

ta
rt

, 
e

a
rl

y
 

y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 c

h
ild

c
a

re
 

g
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

im
in

g
 

h
ig

h
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 

c
h

ild
re

n
 g

ra
n

t 
 

£
2

4
,5

9
1

,3
9

5
 

N
o

. 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 c

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s
 r

in
g

-f
e

n
c
e

d
 s

o
 t

h
e

re
 

is
 a

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
n

ip
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

0
 

Y
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 

o
f 

a
s
s
e

ts
 f
u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 S

u
re

 S
ta

rt
 g

ra
n

t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
t 

h
a

d
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
a

d
d

e
d

 a
ll 

o
f 
it
s
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 S

u
re

 S
ta

rt
 a

s
s
e

ts
 t

o
 i
ts

 a
s
s
e

t 
re

g
is

te
r.

 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

0
 

Page 34



 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 

fo
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t?

 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e

W
a

s
 a

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u

e
d

?
 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

£
1

,8
4

7
,0

0
0

 
N

o
. 

P
ri

m
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

 n
o

t 

a
g

re
e

 e
it
h

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

le
d

g
e

r 
o

r 
th

e
 c

la
im

. 
T

h
e
re

 

w
a

s
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

. 
 

0
 

N
o

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 b

u
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

S
in

g
le

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

£
1

1
,5

6
4

,3
4

7
 

N
o

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

m
is

s
in

g
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
a

ll 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
e

re
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 i
n

 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 

o
rd

e
rs

. 

£
1

3
3

,0
0

0
 

Y
e

s
. 

I 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
th

re
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 f
o

r 
te

s
ti
n

g
. 

F
o

r 

o
n

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t:
 

!
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
e

re
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 

s
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
rd

e
rs

; 

!
 

a
ll 

s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s
 e

lig
ib

le
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

th
a

t 
V

A
T

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

c
c
o

u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
 

e
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

 

O
n

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

a
s
k
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 

p
ro

je
c
t 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 
o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e
tt

e
r.

 

T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 e

x
tr

a
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 m

ir
ro

r 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 

te
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 O

N
E

 N
o

rt
h

 E
a

s
t.

  
 N

o
te

: 
T

h
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 b
e

in
g

 c
e

rt
if
ie

d
. 

T
h

is
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
ta

k
e

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
, 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e
 c

la
im

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 c
la

im
. 

A
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 f

o
r 

a
 g

ra
n

t 

c
la

im
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 f

a
ili

n
g

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

1
 

Page 35



T
a

b
le

 3
: 

Is
s

u
e

s
 a

ri
s

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
c

il
 t

a
x

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

c
la

im
 a

u
d

it
 

 

E
rr

o
r 

ty
p

e
 

S
a

m
p

le

s
iz

e

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

E
rr

o
r 

v
a

lu
e

 £
 

E
rr

o
r 

%
 

T
o

ta
l 

p
o

s
s

ib
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

£

R
e

n
t 

re
b

a
te

s
: 

te
n

a
n

ts
 H

R
A

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 -

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

s
ta

rt
 d

a
te

 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 c

la
im

 

4
1

 
1

 
1

1
9

.6
6

 
0

.3
 

-1
,5

1
0

 

R
e

n
t 

re
b

a
te

s
: 

te
n

a
n

ts
 H

R
A

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 -

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 c

re
d

it
 

u
p

ra
ti
n

g
 a

p
p
lie

d
 f

ro
m

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
in

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

4
0

 
4

 
6

7
4

 
0

.7
 

-4
,5

4
6

 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
: 

re
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
r’

s
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l 
n

o
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 

in
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

s
u
b

s
id

y
 c

e
ll 

u
s
e

d
 

3
8

 
1

 
2

3
 

0
.0

1
 

-3
0

3
 

R
e

n
t 

re
b

a
te

s
: 

H
R

A
 –

 e
rr

o
r 

in
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 r

e
n

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 
3

9
 

1
 

8
8

.4
8

 
0

.0
7

 
-7

7
9

 

R
e

n
t 

re
b

a
te

s
 H

R
A

: 
e

rr
o

r 
in

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

3
9

 
9

 
6

5
9

 
0

.1
 

-4
,6

2
6

 

R
e

n
t 

re
b

a
te

s
 H

R
A

: 
e

rr
o

r 
in

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 m

in
e

w
o

rk
e

rs
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

4
0

 
1

 
8

1
.5

1
 

0
.1

 
-3

5
8

 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 H

R
A

: 
e

rr
o

r 
in

 r
e

c
o
rd

in
g

 d
a

te
s
 I
S

 a
n

d
 J

S
A

3
8

 
1

 
8

0
.5

5
 

0
.0

8
 

-6
3

9
 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 H

R
A

: 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

o
n

 f
ile

 
3

8
 

3
 

2
9

5
.2

4
 

0
.3

 
-1

2
,8

2
8

 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 H

R
A

: 
in

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
in

g
 o

f 
c
la

im
a

n
ts

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 

3
8

 
1

1
 

1
,3

4
5

.6
9

 
0

.8
 

-5
8

,0
4

5
 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 H

R
A

: 
in

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 

c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 

3
8

 
2

 
4

7
1

.0
3

 
0

.2
 

-4
2

,7
7

7
 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 H

R
A

: 
in

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

a
x
 c

re
d

it
s
 

3
8

 
4

 
1

1
6

.3
9

 
0

.0
9

 
-3

,6
2

0
 

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 H

R
A

: 
in

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

L
H

A
 r

a
te

 p
a

id
 

3
9

 
1

 
1

1
.5

1
 

0
.0

0
7

 
-9

3
 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

2
 

Page 36



E
rr

o
r 

ty
p

e
 

S
a

m
p

le
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
E

rr
o

r 
v

a
lu

e
 £

 
E

rr
o

r 
%

 

s
iz

e
e

rr
o

rs

T
o

ta
l 

p
o

s
s

ib
le

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

£

R
e

n
t 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 H

R
A

: 
n

o
t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 p
ro

o
f 

o
n

 s
e

lf
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 

in
c
o

m
e

 

3
8

 
4

 
1

0
,2

9
4

.9
9

 
4

.6
 

-2
4

,9
2

7
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 

c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 

3
7

 
1

 
1

4
.6

1
 

0
.0

4
 

-1
,0

7
1

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

u
p

 r
a

ti
n

g
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 c

re
d

it
s
 

3
9

 
3

 
2

0
.5

7
 

0
.0

8
 

-4
1

9
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 

o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

4
2

 
6

 
2

9
8

.9
9

 
0

.8
 

-7
,8

4
4

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
d

a
te

 o
f 
s
to

p
p

in
g

 

J
S

A
/I

S
 

3
8

 
1

 
1

1
5

.9
9

 
0

.3
 

-3
,0

9
5

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 

lia
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 

e
n

d
 d

a
te

 f
o

r 
lia

b
ili

ty
 

4
2

 
3

 
5

5
.0

1
 

0
.1

 
-2

5
,2

5
1

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
a

x
 c

re
d

it
s
 

4
0

 
2

 
1

1
.6

4
 

0
.0

4
 

-1
0

8
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
in

g
 

w
a

g
e

s
 

3
4

 
5

 
2

8
1

.3
6

 
0

.9
 

-2
8

,1
0

7
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 i
n

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

s
ta

rt
 d

a
te

 a
p

p
lie

d
 t
o

 n
e

w
 

c
la

im
 

3
6

 
1

 
1

8
2

.6
 

0
.7

 
-1

3
,2

8
4

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 e
rr

o
r 

in
 n

o
n

-d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

ts
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

o
f 

o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 n

o
t 

k
e

p
t 

3
6

 
1

 
1

1
9

.9
4

 
0

.4
 

-3
,6

3
3

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t:

 e
rr

o
r 

in
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

o
r 

s
e

lf
-e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 c

la
im

a
n

t 

 3
6

 
5

 
3

6
0

0
.6

8
 

9
.9

 
-1

9
,8

0
3

 

T
o

ta
l 

e
x

tr
a

p
o

la
te

d
 e

rr
o

r 
s

u
b

s
id

y
 o

v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

t 
-2

5
7

,6
8

1

   A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

3
 

Page 37



T
a

b
le

 4
: 

C
la

im
s

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
1

2
5

,0
0

0
 a

n
d

 £
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 o

r 
L

im
it

e
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
 p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 f
o

r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

W
a

s
 r

e
li

a
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts

m
a

d
e

Q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 l
e

tt
e

r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
te

a
c
h

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 (

L
e

a
rn

E
d

) 

£
2

8
5

,0
4

0
 

Y
e

s
 

0
 

Y
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
a

s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

tu
d

e
n

t 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 f

o
rm

. 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
te

a
c
h

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 (

D
u

rh
a

m
 S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 

a
p

p
lie

d
) 

£
6

8
0

,8
7

3
 

Y
e

s
 

0
 

N
o

. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

4
 

Page 38



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s

 o
n

 
p

re
v

io
u

s
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti

o
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 I
 h

a
v
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 

m
a
d

e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
. 

4
I 

m
a

d
e

 t
w

o
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

. 
N

o
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 o

n
 e

it
h

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
s
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
a

b
le

 5
: 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s

 o
n

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

y
e

a
rs

 
 

A
g

re
e

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
D

a
te

 f
o

r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
r

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
e

re
 a

re
 m

o
re

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 

c
h

e
c
k
s
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 b

e
fo

re
 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 

G
ra

n
ts

 C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

N
o

n
e

 n
o

te
d

  
N

o
n

e
 n

o
te

d
 b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s
. 

D
o

u
g

 W
ils

o
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 

A
n

n
e

tt
e

 G
e

ra
g

u
s
ia

n
 

N
o

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

5
 

Page 39



 

A
g

re
e

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
D

a
te

 f
o

r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
r

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s

 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

A
ll 

c
la

im
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

 c
o
m

p
ile

rs
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

re
 

c
o

m
p

ile
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

to
c
o

l 
th

a
t 

w
a

s
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
9

. 
In

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

!
 

c
ro

s
s
-r

e
fe

re
n

c
in

g
 c

la
im

s
 

to
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

In
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 c
h

e
c
k
e
d

 

th
e

 c
la

im
 b

e
fo

re
 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 

G
ra

n
ts

 C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r.

 

N
o

n
e

 n
o

te
d

 
N

o
n

e
 n

o
te

d
 b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s
. 

D
o

u
g

 W
ils

o
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 

A
n

n
e

tt
e

 G
e

ra
g

u
s
ia

n
 

N
o

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

   A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

6
 

Page 40



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti

o
n

 h
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

a
g

re
e
d

 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 T

a
b

le
 6

: 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
A

g
re

e
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
 

D
a

te
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 m

o
re

 

ri
g

o
ro

u
s
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 b

e
fo

re
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
G

ra
n

ts
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r 

H
ig

h
 

 
 

A
n

n
e

tt
e

 G
e

ra
g

u
s
ia

n
 

A
ll 

c
la

im
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

 c
o
m

p
ile

rs
 s

h
o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
c
la

im
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
ts

 

p
ro

to
c
o

l 
th

a
t 
w

a
s
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n

 2
0

0
9

. 
In

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

!
 

c
ro

s
s
-r

e
fe

re
n

c
in

g
 c

la
im

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 

c
h

e
c
k
e

d
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 b
e

fo
re

 s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
G

ra
n

ts
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

 
 

A
n

n
e

tt
e

 G
e

ra
g

u
s
ia

n
 

A
 n

o
te

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n

 a
ll 

fi
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 a

t 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
is

 s
ig

n
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 

s
ig

n
a

to
ry

. 

H
ig

h
 

 
 

A
n

n
e

tt
e

 G
e

ra
g

u
s
ia

n
 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

7
 

Page 41



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti

o
n

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
li
g

h
ts

 t
h

e
 

re
a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o

f 
fe

e
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
a

b
le

 7
: 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

e
e

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 f
e

e
 

R
e

a
s

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i

n
 f

e
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 +
/-

 1
0

 p
e

r 
c

e
n

t 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 

£
6

0
,7

1
2

 
£

1
2

6
,4

5
5

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r’
s
 C

A
K

E
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
. 

T
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
le

s
s
 t

im
e

 w
a

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 b
y
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 l
e

s
s
 

ti
m

e
 w

a
s
 s

p
e

n
t 

o
n

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

p
u

t 
le

s
s
 C

A
K

E
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 i
n

 w
o

rk
b

o
o

k
s
 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
s
o

 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 w
a

s
 q

u
ic

k
e

r.
 T

h
is

 y
e

a
r’

s
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

e
w

e
r 

fa
ils

 s
o

 

le
s
s
 t

im
e

 w
a

s
 s

p
e

n
t 

o
n

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
o

rk
. 

L
a

s
t 

y
e

a
rs

 f
e

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

im
e

 s
p

e
n

t 

re
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 D
W

P
 o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 
£

3
,3

6
8

 

 

£
2

,3
7

6
 

T
h

e
 f

e
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 s

o
ld

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

, 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 m

o
re

 w
o

rk
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

m
o

re
 t

e
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 

c
o

s
ts

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 u

n
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

. 

H
R

A
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 

£
2

,0
9

5
 

£
2

,7
7

8
 

L
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
re

p
a

re
d

, 
a

n
d

 I
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
, 

tw
o

 r
e

tu
rn

s
. 

T
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
re

 

w
a

s
 a

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
, 

s
a

v
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

. 
 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

8
 

Page 42



 

C
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 f

e
e

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 f
e

e
 

R
e

a
s

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i

n
 f

e
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 +
/-

 1
0

 p
e

r 
c

e
n

t 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
e

 b
a

s
e

 d
a
ta

 r
e

tu
rn

. 
£

8
,0

3
0

 
£

1
4

,0
9

8
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

s
 a

 u
n

it
a

ry
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 m

o
re

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 i
n

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

h
is

 

y
e

a
r 

in
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 r

e
g

im
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
n

o
n

-d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

£
1

4
,2

3
2

 
£

8
,9

5
1

 
T

e
s
ti
n

g
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
s
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

. 
M

o
re

 c
e

lls
 w

e
re

 t
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 d
e

ta
il 

in
 2

0
1
0

/1
1

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

th
e

 

s
e

v
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

n
o

w
 m

e
rg

e
d

, 
c
a

u
s
e

d
 a

 f
e

w
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 

p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a

s
is

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

. 
T

h
is

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
 p

ro
b

le
m

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

. 

T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

’ 
p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

£
2

,7
9

6
 

£
5

,6
7

0
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r’

s
 c

la
im

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
s
 b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 w

it
h

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t 
p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

. 
T

h
is

 l
e

d
 t

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e
x
tr

a
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
e

 

p
ro

b
le

m
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
c
u

r 
th

is
 y

e
a

r.
  

S
u

re
 s

ta
rt

, 
e

a
rl

y
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
c
a

re
 

g
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

im
in

g
 h

ig
h

 f
o

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 g

ra
n

t 

£
2

,7
5

0
 

£
5

,1
4

5
 

T
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
h

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 2
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
h

is
 

w
a

s
 e

v
id

e
n

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 t

im
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 c

e
rt

if
y
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

e
w

e
r 

is
s
u
e

s
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

s
u
e

d
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
c
e

n
tr

e
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
te

a
c
h

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 –

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 a
p

p
lie

d
 a

n
d

 L
e

a
rn

 

E
d

 (
2

 r
e

tu
rn

s
) 

£
3

,7
9

8
 

£
4

,1
9

0
 

N
o

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

. 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

£
1

,7
1

2
 

£
2

,1
7

1
 

U
p

d
a

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 s
a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 l
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 

S
in

g
le

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

£
4

,0
4

8
 

£
5

,5
6

6
 

T
w

o
 S

in
g

le
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 c
la

im
s
 w

e
re

 c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 i
n
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
. 

O
n

ly
 o

n
e

 c
la

im
 

w
a

s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
T

h
e

 c
la

im
 w

a
s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

a
d

lin
e

 b
u

t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 b

y
 O

N
E

 N
o

rt
h

 E
a

s
t.

 

L
o

c
a

l 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 p

la
n

: 
m

a
jo

r 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 
£

0
 

£
1

,0
6

8
 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 c

la
im

 t
o

 c
e

rt
if
y
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 

T
o

ta
l

£
1

0
3

,5
4

1
£

1
7

8
,4

6
8

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 –

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 
1

9
 

Page 43



©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t-
p

a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u
d

it
o

rs
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

 

                

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
 

  

Page 44



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

 A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
  

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 45



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.4

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.4

K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.8
K

e
y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.8

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.9
T

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.9

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

0
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

li
ty

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

0

F
e

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

1
F

e
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

1

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

3
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

3

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 B

a
s

is
 f

o
r 

fe
e

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 B

a
s

is
 f

o
r 

fe
e

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

6
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

6

C
o

n
te

n
ts

          

Page 46



In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

T
h

is
 p

la
n

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 I
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

!
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

; 
a

n
d
  

!
 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
lie

v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

a
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

    A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
3

 

Page 47



A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
  

 
 

I 
w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

U
K

 a
n

d
 I
re

la
n

d
) 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 (
A

P
B

).
 I
 a

ls
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

. 
I 
a
m

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 g

iv
in

g
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

.

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

I 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
, 

in
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 f
o

rm
in

g
 m

y
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
  

I 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

 o
r 

e
rr

o
r)

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
I 

d
o

 

th
is

 b
y
: 

!
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
o
w

n
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

; 
 

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
’s

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
4

 

Page 48



Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

ri
s

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

U
n

q
u

o
te

d
 I

n
v

e
s

tm
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
u

n
q

u
o

te
d

 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 A
lli

a
n

c
e
 B

e
rn

s
te

in
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

in
c
o

rr
e

c
t.

 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
u

n
q

u
o

te
d

 f
u
n

d
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

s
 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

L
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r,

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 d

id
 n

o
t 

g
e

t 

a
n

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h
e

 a
u

d
it
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

lie
d

 b
y
 

A
lli

a
n

c
e

 B
e

rn
s
te

in
. 

  

 I 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 o

b
ta

in
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
o

f 
u

n
q

u
o

te
d

 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

e
fo

re
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it
. 

 T
a

b
le

 2
: 

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 r
is

k
s

 
 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s

 o
f 

R
e

la
te

d
 P

a
rt

y
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s
. 

 

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

. 

T
h

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 i
n

 o
b

ta
in

in
g

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
m

p
tl
y
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 f

ro
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n
g

 o
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

   

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
5

 

Page 49



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
6

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 C
O

D
E

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti

c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

O
D

E
. 

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
ll 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 C
O

D
E

. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 r
e

v
ie

w
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

F
u

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
 C

O
D

E
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.

 

W
e

 w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n
g

 o
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
: 

!
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
o

rs
; 

!
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

; 
 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
rt

s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

m
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

 T
a

b
le

 3
: 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 
R

e
li

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

In
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

  

 
J
o

u
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
T

V
s
 O

u
t 

B
a

n
k
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 

 

Page 50



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
7

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 
R

e
li

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

F
in

a
l 
v
is

it
 

 
A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 n

o
te

s
 

 

T
V

s
 I

n
 r

e
c
o
n

c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 

A
ll 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
  

 

I 
w

ill
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

Page 51



K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

 
T

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
2

. 
I 

a
im

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 m
y
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

 

T
a

b
le

 4
:  

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

 

A
c

ti
v

it
y
 

D
a

te
O

u
tp

u
t

O
p

in
io

n
: 

c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 t
o

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 

In
te

ri
m

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

re
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

b
y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
 

 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

J
u

ly
 t

o
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

F
in

a
l 
a

c
c
o
u
n

ts
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

A
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r]
 2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
  

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

(D
C

C
) 

 A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 

re
p

o
rt

  

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

D
C

C
 A

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

S
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

D
C

C
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
8

 

Page 52



T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
u

d
it
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 5
: 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
 

N
a

m
e

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

C
a

m
e

ro
n

 W
a

d
d

e
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 

c
-w

a
d

d
e

ll@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 1

6
3

2
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 

s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

. 
 

C
a

th
e

ri
n

e
 B

a
n

k
s
 

A
u

d
it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

c
-b

a
n

k
s
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 1

6
0

1
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

a
d

s
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

. 

S
h

a
ro

n
 L

id
d

le
 

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

s
-l

id
d

le
@

a
u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
1

9
1

 3
8

3
 6

4
1

0
 

L
e

a
d

s
 t

h
e

 o
n

-s
it
e

 t
e

a
m

 i
n

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
9

 

Page 53



In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
P

B
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t
e

a
m

 o
r 

m
e

, 
th

a
t 

I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

b
y
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
th

ic
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 y
o

u
. 

 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 a
 f

u
lly

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
If

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 y

o
u

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
 a

n
d

 m
y
 t

e
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

 c
o
n

ta
c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

e
s
tw

o
o

d
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

1
s
t 

F
lo

o
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
 T

o
w

e
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
W

1
P

 4
H

Q
  

(c
-w

e
s
tw

o
o

d
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
) 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
o

 w
h

a
t 

h
e

 c
a

n
 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

W
e

s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

im
e

 K
iln

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l 
B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

).
 

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

0
 

Page 54



F
e

e
s

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 £

4
2
,5

5
1
, 
a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 m
y
 l
e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

6
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
. 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 s

e
t 

a
 s

c
a

le
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 o

f 
£

4
2

,5
5

1
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

£
5

1
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
. 

T
h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

 

re
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 n
o

t 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
e

e
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
 V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 o
n

ly
 o

c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 m

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
s
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 f
e

e
. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
e

t 
th

e
 f

e
e

 e
q

u
a

l 
to

 t
h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

. 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 a
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 
W

h
e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e

, 
I 

w
ill

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 f
ir

s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 I
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 

s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

rd
 a

n
y
 r

e
v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

. 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

1
 

Page 55



S
p

e
c

if
ic

 a
c

ti
o

n
s

 y
o

u
 c

o
u

ld
 t

a
k

e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 y

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 y
o

u
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 

th
a

t 
y
o

u
 c

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

. 
 

T
o

ta
l 

fe
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
. 

 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t
h

e
 f

e
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
.  

T
a

b
le

 6
:  

F
e

e
s

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
c

tu
a

l 
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
u

d
it
 

4
2

5
5

1
 

4
2

5
0

0
 

5
1

 

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

T
o

ta
l

4
2

5
5

1
4

2
5

0
0

5
1

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

2
 

Page 56



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 
o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
. 
W

h
e

n
 

a
u

d
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
).

 T
h

e
s
e

 

im
p

o
s
e

 s
tr

in
g

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 p
u

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 w

h
o

 s
e

rv
e

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 E

th
ic

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r.

 
 T

a
b

le
 7

: 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
 

 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
v
o

id
 a

n
y
 o

ff
ic

ia
l,
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
, 

o
r 

c
o

u
ld

 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
, 

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 o

r 

u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
a

b
ly

 t
o

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

, 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
r 

ri
g

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 o

r 

im
p

a
ir

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 

m
u

s
t 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

y
, 

o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

g
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

te
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 o

r 
to

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
y
. 

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

o
r 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l.
  

  A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

3
 

Page 57



 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

L
o

n
g

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
 

c
lie

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
in

 a
ll 

b
u

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n

c
e

 e
v
e

ry
 s

e
v
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

ft
e

r 
fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

rs
 a

 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

s
e

n
io

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 

m
e

t.
 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 m
u

s
t 

a
b

id
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 p
o

lic
y
 o

n
 g

if
ts

, 
h

o
s
p
it
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

  

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

n
y
 g

if
ts

 o
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 w

it
h

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 i
f 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
 t

h
e

ir
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

m
ig

h
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a
b

le
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n
c
e

 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d

. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o
rs

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
in

g
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

W
o

rk
 o

v
e

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 v

a
lu

e
 m

u
s
t 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ri

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
. 
 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

 

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

P
B

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

4
 

Page 58



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 B

a
s

is
 f

o
r 

fe
e

  
 

 
A

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
. 

!
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

!
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h
 I

 c
a

n
 r

e
ly

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
: 

 

!
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
e

x
t 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
; 

!
th

e
 f

u
ll 

te
x
t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 3

1
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
2

; 
  

!
o

th
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 
a

n
d

 

!
p

ro
m

p
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 m
o

re
 w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 

   A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

5
 

Page 59



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
.

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 [
P

e
n

s
io

n
 P

a
n

e
l]
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 t
h
e

ir
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

 a
ll 

w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9

9
8

. 
 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y
  

A
 b

o
d

y
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
)

T
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

in
g

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

It
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

6
 

Page 60



A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 

 

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s
)

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

C
o

d
e

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.
  

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 

w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o
rs

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d

. 
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

, 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

T
h

e
 A

P
B

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
A

ls
o

 a
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

7
 

Page 61



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

8
 T

h
e

 t
e

rm
 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 m

u
s
t 

p
u

b
lis

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

(A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

T
h

o
s

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

o
s
e

 e
n

tr
u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

 

   

Page 62



If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

           

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 

  

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Audit Committee 
 

22 March 2012 
 

Changes to the Code of Practice for 
Local Authority Accounting in the UK 
for 2011/12 

 

 

 
 

Don McLure, Corporate Director Resources 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 

 

1 The purpose of the report is to provide the Audit Committee with a summary 
of the key accounting changes in the latest edition of the Code of Practice 
for Local Authority Accounting in the UK (the Code).  These changes 

apply to 2011/12 accounts.  

2 The report is presented in accordance with paragraph 4.2.3 of the 
Committee’s operational terms of reference which requires it ‘to maintain an 
understanding of internal and external reporting requirements’. 

3 Appendix 2 provides a summary of all changes and their relevance to the 
Council. 

Background  

 

4 The Code is based on International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), 
and has been developed by the CIPFA/LASAAC Code Board overseen by the 
Financial Reporting Advisory Board.  It is based on approved accounting 
standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and 
interpretations of the International Financial Reporting Interpretations 
Committee, except where these are inconsistent with specific statutory 
requirements.  

5 The Code also draws on approved accounting standards issued by the 
International Public Sector Accounting Standards Board and the UK 
Accounting Standards Board where these provide additional guidance.  The 
latest edition of the Code applies for accounting periods commencing on or 
after 1 April 2011.  It supersedes the 2010/11 Code. 

6 In England and Wales, the Code constitutes a ‘proper accounting practice’ 
under the terms of section 21(2) of the Local Government Act 2003 

7 The CIPFA/LASAAC Code Board overseen by the Financial Reporting 
Advisory Board is in a position to issue mid-year updates to the Code.  This 
will only be done in exceptional circumstances.  It is anticipated that an 

Agenda Item 8

Page 65



update will be issued to provide accounting guidance on any regulations 
issued in respect of the Carbon Reduction Commitment Scheme.  Guidance 
on other legislative developments may also need to be covered in an update 
in 2011/12. 

 

Recommendations and reasons 

8 Members are asked to note the changes detailed in Appendix 2. 

 

Contact:  Hilary Appleton  Tel: 0191 383 3544  

 
 

Page 66



 
Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance –   
There are no direct financial implications arising for the Council as a result of this 
report, although by implementing the changes in the Code in our financial reporting 
we are demonstrating efficient arrangements for the proper administration of the 
County Council’s financial affairs 
 
Staffing -  

None 

 

Risk -  

This report requires no decision and so a risk assessment has not been carried out 

 

Equality and Diversity -  

None 

 

Accommodation -  

None 

 

Crime and Disorder -  

None 

 

Human Rights -  

None 

 

Consultation -  

None 

 

Procurement -  

None 

 

Disability Discrimination Act -  

None 

 

Legal Implications -  

None 

Page 67



 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

: 
 C

h
a

n
g

e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c

ti
c

e
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 U
K

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

 T
h

e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 
  

C
h

a
n

g
e

 
R

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

1
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

in
c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e

v
y
 a

n
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

 S
u

p
p
le

m
e

n
ts

 (
s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

.2
).

 
Y

e
s
 

2
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 
th

e
 
a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 
in

 
th

e
 
S

p
e

n
d
in

g
 
R

e
v
ie

w
, 

th
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 
C

o
d

e
 
d

o
e

s
 
n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 
a
n

y
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 r

e
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
a

rb
o

n
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 A
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
C

o
d

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
. 

Y
e

s
, 

if
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

d
e

 
is

 
is

s
u

e
d

 
fo

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 

3
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
x
it
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
. 

•
 

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

s
e

n
io

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
. 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 h

a
s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e
d

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

e
x
it
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 a

g
re

e
d

. 

Y
e

s
 

4
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

 C
o

d
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

s
 a

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t,

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
th

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
re

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

IP
F

A
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 R

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ie
f 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(s

e
e

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 3

.7
).

 

Y
e

s
 

5
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 i

n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 i

n
 W

a
le

s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 d

a
te

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 (

s
e

e
 

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 3
.8

).
 

Y
e

s
 

Page 68



 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

6
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1
1

/1
2

 C
o

d
e

 a
m

e
n

d
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
la

te
d

 p
a

rt
y
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 

g
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
, 

N
H

S
 b

o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 

g
u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n
 

th
e

 d
e

fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
a

 r
e
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 (
s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 3

.9
).

 

Y
e

s
 

7
 

T
h

e
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2
 

C
o

d
e
 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 

th
e
 

e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

g
u
id

a
n

c
e

 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 

to
 

m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 I

F
R

S
 o

n
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 (
s
e
e

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 4

.2
.3

, 
4

.3
.3

, 
6

.2
.5

 
a

n
d

 8
.2

.3
).

 

Y
e

s
 

8
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 a

d
o

p
ts

 t
h
e

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
F

R
S

 3
0

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 A
s
s
e

ts
 (

s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 4
.1

0
).

  
H

e
ri

ta
g
e

 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 a
t 

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

d
e
 

a
ls

o
 p

e
rm

it
s
, 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
, 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 a

d
o

p
t 

th
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 F

R
S

 3
0

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
s
e

ts
 (

s
e

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

s
 4

.1
.2

.2
8

 a
n

d
 4

.1
.4

.5
).

  
T

h
e

s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
to

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i

n
 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 
p
o

lic
y
 
th

a
t 

m
a

y
 
re

q
u

ir
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

s
 i

n
 
b

o
th

 
th

e
 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 
a
n

d
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h

e
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 A
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

.1
 

Y
e

s
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 

9
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 c

la
ri

fi
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

le
a

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 
P

F
I,

 P
P

P
 a

n
d

 s
im

il
a
r 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 (

s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 7

.1
).

 
Y

e
s
 

1
0

 
T

h
e

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 i

n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 m

in
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

ri
s
k
s
 

a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 l

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
s
o

ft
 

lo
a

n
s
 g

ra
n

te
d

 b
y
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
(s

e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 7
.4

).
 

Y
e

s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a
re

 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

rv
e
d

 i
n

 t
ru

s
t 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l,
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
o
r 

h
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

s
. 

 T
h
e
y
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g

 e
n

ti
ty

 i
n

 p
u

rs
u
it
 o

f 
it
s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

. 
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
it
e

s
, 
m

il
it
a
ry

 a
n

d
 s

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

, 
h
is

to
ri

c
 m

o
to

r 
v
e

h
ic

le
s
, 
c
iv

ic
 r

e
g

a
lia

, 
o
rd

e
rs

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
o

ra
ti
o

n
s
 (

m
e

d
a

ls
),

 m
u

s
e

u
m

 a
n

d
 g

a
lle

ry
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
w

o
rk

s
 o

f 
a

rt
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
s
e

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rk

s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
it
e

s
);

 c
e

m
e

te
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
re

m
a

to
ri

a
 (

la
n
d

 o
n
ly

);
 a

n
d

 
a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

s
) 

a
re

 n
o

t 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
, 
b

u
t 

a
re

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
a

s
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
, 
p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
 

Page 69



 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

1
1

 
T

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 C
o

d
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

la
ri

fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 a

 p
a

rt
y
 t

o
 a

 j
o

in
t 

v
e

n
tu

re
, 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 j
o

in
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
f 

th
a

t 
jo

in
t 

v
e

n
tu

re
 b

u
t 

d
o

e
s
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
fl
u
e

n
c
e

, 
th

e
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 j
o

in
t 

v
e

n
tu

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
s
 i
f 
it
 w

e
re

 a
n

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 I
A

S
 3

1
. 

Y
e

s
, 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 

1
2

 
T

h
e

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 c

la
ri

fi
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 w

a
s
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n
 

th
e

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
 C

o
d
e

: 
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
ir

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
s
u

rp
lu

s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
in

 i
ts

 l
a

s
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
u

s
e

 (
s
e

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.1

.2
.2

6
).

 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 a

d
a

p
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
IA

S
 2

0
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

p
p
ly

 e
q

u
a
lly

 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 g

ra
n

ts
 (

s
e

e
 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 2

.3
.1

.2
).

 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 r

e
p
la

c
e

s
 t

h
e

 t
e

rm
 ‘
M

a
c
h

in
e

ry
 o

f 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
’ 
w

it
h

 ‘
c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
b

o
d
ie

s
’ 
a
n

d
 c

la
ri

fi
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 
o

th
e

r 
p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
b

o
d
ie

s
, 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

s
fe

rs
 o

f 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 f
ro

m
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 n

o
n

-p
u
b
li
c
-s

e
c
to

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
 (

e
.g

. 
s
o

c
ia

l 
e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

s
) 

(s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

.5
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
p

te
r 

n
in

e
).

 

U
n

lik
e
ly

 a
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e

. 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

c
a

s
h

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 
F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

r 
p

re
c
e

p
to

r’
s
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
c
a

s
h

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 d

e
b

to
rs

 b
y
 t

h
e

 b
ill

in
g

 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

 o
n
ly

) 
is

 a
 n

o
n

-c
a

s
h

 i
te

m
 t

h
a

t 
is

 n
o

t 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
a

s
h

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

(s
e

e
 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 2

.8
.2

.6
).

 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

s
 t

h
a

t 
ir

re
c
o

v
e

ra
b
le

 V
A

T
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 
a

n
 a

s
s
e
t 
w

h
e

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 (
s
e

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.9

.2
.7

).
 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 (

s
e

c
ti
o
n

 3
.4

) 
a

n
d

 H
R

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 (
s
e

c
ti
o

n
 3

.5
) 

h
a

v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 c

la
ri

fi
e
d

. 

Y
e

s
 

Page 70



 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 H
R

A
 a

n
d

 M
a

jo
r 

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 h
a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 c

la
ri

fi
e
d

 (
s
e

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 4
.1

.3
.7

).
 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 c

la
ri

fi
e

s
 t

h
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 t
o

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 i
n

 c
la

s
s
if
y
in

g
 l
e
a

s
e

s
 (

s
e
e

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s
 4

.2
.2

.7
 

a
n

d
 4

.2
.2

.9
).

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 

le
a

s
e
 t

e
rm

s
 (

p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 4
.2

.2
.8

) 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

m
in

im
u

m
 l
e

a
s
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 l
a
n

d
 a

n
d

 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
 (

p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 4
.2

.2
.1

0
).

 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 c

la
ri

fi
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
n

o
n

-c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
s
a

le
 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 t
h

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 4

.9
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 (

s
e

e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 

4
.4

).
 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 c

la
ri

fi
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 l
e

a
s
e

d
 i
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

ft
e

r 
in

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

g
n
it
io

n
 (

s
e

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 4
.5

.1
.3

),
 a

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
 i
n
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e

t 
is

 o
n
ly

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

 
c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 r
e
lia

b
ly

 (
s
e
e

 p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 4
.5

.2
.3

).
 

Y
e

s
 

 
•
 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 C

o
d

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 
d

is
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

s
a

ls
 

o
f 

n
o

n
-c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 (

o
r 

d
is

p
o

s
a
l 
g
ro

u
p

s
) 

(s
e
e

 p
a

ra
g
ra

p
h

 4
.9

.4
.2

).
 

Y
e

s
 

 
 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 16 February 2012
	ActionPlan

	4 Action Plan for Corporate Governance Improvements -  Report of Corporate Director Resources
	5 Consolidated Action Plan 2010/11 Audit of Accounts  - Report of Corporate Director Resources
	GovernanceReportActionPlan

	6 Certification of Claims and Returns Annual Report - Report of External Auditor
	7 Audit Plan for 2011/12 Accounts - Report of External Auditor
	8 Changes to the Code of Practice for Local Authority Accounting in the UK for 2011/12 - Report of Corporate Director Resources
	13 Minutes of the meeting held on 16 February 2012

